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Webster Limited
ACN 009 476 000
Appendix 4E
Preliminary Final Report
Year ended 30 June 2016 “Current Period”

Results for announcement to the market
ASX Listing Rule 4.3A

$A’000
30 June 30 June
2016 2015
Total revenues from ordinary activities Up 120% to 128,381 58,320
Profit/(loss) after income tax Down >100% o {80,669) 5,759
Net profit / (loss) for the period Down >100% to (80,669) 5,759
attributable to members
Dividends Amount Per Security Franked Amount Per
Security
Current period:-
Final dividend on cumulative preference 4.5 cents 4.5 cents
shares
Final dividend on ordinary shares 1.0 cents 1.0 cenis
Previous corresponding period:-
Final dividend on cumulative preference 4.5 cents 4.5 cents
shares
Final dividend on ordinary shares 1 cents 1 cents

Record date for determining entitlements to cumulative preference shares dividend is 16
September 2016 and payment date is 30 September 2016.

Record date for determining entitiements to ordinary dividend is 7 October 2016 and payment date
is 30 October 2016.

Net tangible assets Current Previous
Period Corresponding
Period
Cents Cents
Net tangible assets per security 43 42
Net tangible assets (including water rights —
at cost) per security 112 109

Brief explanation of the figures reported above:

Refer to the attached commentary.




Review of Operations

Webster underlying profit before tax! of $14.9 million

» First full-year of reporting including acquisitions (Kooba, Bengerang, Tandou)

¢ Underlying operating profit before tax of $14.9 million

» Statutory loss of $80.7 million, includes $96.5 million impairment of goodwill from
acquisitions

* Revenue and other income of $187.9 million reflects full-year contribution from
acquisitions

» Horticulture division profit down 83.8 per cent due to previously disclosed nut set
issue impacting walnut crop yield and last year result including contribution from Field
Fresh (since divested)

« Strong underlying profit uplift in Agriculture division (pre impairment) to $24.8 million
due to full-year reporting of acquisitions supported by improved cotton yields, pricing
and increased planting

* Successful consolidation of acquisitions creates strong platform for sustainable
growth

» Since balance date the company has entered into an unconditional contract to sell
water entitlements for $21.0 million, resulting in profit on sale of $5.5 million

Webster Limited (ASX:WBA), one of Australia’s leading agribusinesses, today announced an
underlying profit before tax of $14.9 million for the year ended 30 June 2016.

The operating performance was assisted by improved cotton prices, yields and volume, partially offset
by a decline in walnut yields, resulting in the main from a previously disciosed nut set issue which
affected the walnut crop in NSW in November 2015.

On a statutory basis, Webster reported a loss after income tax of $80.7 million compared to a net profit
after tax of $5.8 million for the prior year. :

The reported loss was mainly attributable to the impairment of goodwill of $96.5 million, recorded in
the half year accounts, related to the acquisitions of Bengerang and Tandou which were finalised on
29 May 2015, with the remaining equity in Tandou compulsorily acquired on 4 August 2015.

The Group’s full-year result included profit on the sale of water entitlements and sale of water
allocations into favourable water market conditions. On a 'like-for-like’ basis, excluding impairment and
acquisition costs in FY 15, the operating resuit for the Group was broadly consistent with the prior year,
in line with the guidance provided at the half year result announcement after taking into account an
uplift in the revaluation of livestock of approximately $2.0 million.

! Undertying Profit Before Tax excludes impairment of goodwill related to the acquisitions of Bengerang and Tandou,

"
.
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'Net Profit (Loss) Before Tax from | 85 (81.5)
continuing operations

Adjusted for impairment and items
not in the ordinary course of
operationsFY15:

Impairment of Goodwill -- 96.5
Acquisition Costs 3.9 -

Net Profit Before Tax from continuing
operations 12.4 15.0

Horticulture

The Horticulture business includes Webster's Wainut business, the southern hemisphere’s largest
producer of premium in-shell and kernel walnuts. Sourced from company orchards in Tasmania and -
NSW, production accounts for over 90 per cent of Australia’s annual walnut crop.

Revenue for the year was $39.8 million, down 22 per cent on the prior year, conjointly impacted by
fower crop yields at the group’s NSW orchards and supressed global pricing.

Profit of $2.2 million was compared to $13.6 million the prior year, which included a full year result of
the Field Fresh business disposed of at 30 June 2015.

As disclosed at the half year result, a nut set issue was identified at the NSW orchards, caused by high
temperatures experienced in the Riverina and other parts of south east Australia, in early October
2015.

As a result, crop yields for the year were approximately 20 per cent lower than the prior year which
impacted the financial result.

In response, Webster devoted significant resources and sourced international experts who have
independently inspected and reviewed the Leeton, Tabbita and Avondale West orchards to identify the
cause of the issue and potential future remedies.

Following these reviews, Webster is confident that orchard management remains competitive with
global benchmarks under appropriate climatic conditions and trees are expected to deliver mature
yields.

During the year, the group continued to develop its newest walnut orchard at Avondale West in NSW
with 125,000 trees planted in August-September 2015. Stage three has completed preparation with
land works and irrigation completed ready for planting in August — September 2018.

Comprising primarily of new varieties, it is expected that approximately 200 hectares of orchard will be
planted this 2017 financial year. The orchard remains on schedule to produce its first commercial
harvest in 2018. :

W/




Agriculture

Webster’'s Agricultural business is focused on annual row crops, primarily focused on cotton, and also
including wheat and maize as well as livestock.

The acquisitions of Tandou and Bengerang were competed on 29 May 2015, with the remaining equity
in Tandou compulsorily acquired on 4 August 2015,

As a result, the year ended 30 June 2016 represents the first full-year of contribution from these
businesses. '

Revenue for the year was $147.9 million, compared to $26.4 million in the prior year.

Profit before impairment of $24.8 million compared to $5.2 million in the prior year, reflected the full-
year contribution from acquisitions and increased cotton yields and also improved yields from winter
crops.

Planting levels were higher in the Riverina (Kooba and Hay) but were slightly lower at Moree and
Bourke compared to the prior year due to water availability.

Earnings were also assisted by increased livestock sales numbers and higher cattle pricing.
During the year, Webster acquired two properties which complement the Group's agricultural activities.

In September 2015 the Group purchased the Carbuu property at Bourke for $6.8 million to provide
further synergy and efficiency to the nearby Darling Farms operation. On 30 June 2016 the Pevensey
property in Hay, previously leased by the group, was acquired for $6.0 million which is a strong
complement and strategic fit with the Group's adjacent properties.

The Agriculture segment also includes the Group’s water assets which underpin Webster's competitive
advantage in providing surety of water supply for permanent crops, crop diversity, maximising crop
yield and developing further growth opportunities.

The company’s water assets totalled approximately 230,000 ML of entitlements held across a range of
water systems and water products as at 30 June 2016.

While the book value of water intangibles as at 30 June 2016 was approximately $240.5 million,
directors estimate the market value of the water portfolio to be greater than $315 million.

Since balance date, the company has entered into an unconditional contract to sell water
entitlements for $21.0 million, resulting in a profit on sale of $5.5 million.

Corporate

Webster remains in a strong financial position and established a $250 million banking facility with NAB
in February 2016, providing additional financial flexibility for the group.

The Board continues its strong focus on prudent capital management to balance the Group's ongoing
financial strength and flexibility with maximising returns to shareholders.

The directors have declared a fully franked final ordinary dividend of 1 cent per share, unchanged from
prior year with scheduled payment for 30 October 20186.

A fully franked dividend of 4.5 cents per share is declared for the preference shares on issue with
scheduled payment for 30 September 20186.

Chris Corrigan was appointed Executive Chairman of Webster with effect from 1 March 20186, replacing
Richard Haire.

John Joseph Robinson was appointed Director of Webster with effect from 23 June 2016 replacing
David Robinson who retired as director from 23 June 2016.

Maurice Felizzi was appointed Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary with effect from 18 April

2016.



Outlook

During the past year, Webster has focused on consolidating the acquisitions of Kooba, Bengerang and
Tandou to create a strong and diversified asset base for the group.

The successful integration of these assets has provided a strong platform for the Group to leverage
growth opportunities in particular crops (walnuts and cotton) and livestock (cattle and sheep).

This platform is underpinned by the Group’s significant water entitlement which provides secure water
allocation to our permanent and annual crops, with further value enhancing opportunities.

As a result, Webster now has a strong and sustainable asset base and remains focused on leveraging
this scale and diversity through its technical expertise to deliver shareholder value over the medium
term.




Directors’ Report

The directors of Webster Limited (ACN 002 476 000) submit kerewith the annuol finencial report of the Company for the finoncial year ended 30 June
2016, In order to comply with the provisions of the Corporations Act 2001, the Directors’ Report follaws:

1. Directors
The directors of the Company at any time during or since the end of the financial year are:

Chris Corrigan - BEc (Executive Chairman)

Mr. Corrigan was appointed non-executive director in November 2007 until July 2010 and again from
15 October 2012. Mr Corrigan was appointed Executive Chairman on 29 February 2016.

Mr Corrigan was Managing Director of Patrick Corporation Limited, Australia’s largest stevedore
company with interests in rail transportation and aviation from March 1980 to May 2006. Prior to that,
he had a career with Bankers Trust spanning 20 years, including periods as Managing Director of
Bankers Trust in Australia and for the Asia-Pacific region.

In September 2011, Mr Corrigan was appointed Chairman of Qube Logistics Holdings Limited.

Directorships of other listed companies held during the last three years:
Crown Limited — from July 2007 to November 2013
Qube Logistics Holdings Limited — from March 2011

Richard Haire - BEc, FACID (Executive Chairman)
Mr Haire was appointed Executive Chairman in June 2015 and retired on 29 February 2016.

Mr Haire has 30 years’ experience in the international cotton and agribusiness industry, including 26
years in agricultural commodity trading and banking. He was appointed as a director of the Bank of
Queensland in April 2012. Mr Haire formerly held the position of Australian and New Zealand
Managing Director and regional head of Olam International. He has also held the offices of director for
the Cotton Research and Development Corporation, Open Country Diary (NZ), New Zealand Farming
Systems Uruguay, SunWater Limited and the CSIRO Advisory Board for Field Crops.

Rod Roberts — BEc, MBA, FAICD {Non-executive Director)

Mr Roberts was appointed Managing Director in October 1996 until 2001 and Chairman from Qctober
2001 to August 2007 and again from November 2008 to June 2015.

Mr Roberts has previously held roles including Head of Corporate Finance at Bain & Co, Director of
County NatWest Australia Limited, Chairman of Harris & Company Limited, Director of Tassal Group
Limited and Deputy Chancellor of University of Tasmania. He is a director of the Australian Institute of
Company Directors and President of the Tasmanian branch.

David Cushing — BCom, ACA (Non-executive Director)
Mr Cushing was appointed non-executive director on 31 October 2012.

Mr Cushing is Executive Chairman of Rural Equities Limited, one of New Zealand's largest rural
property companies, and is also a director of the private investment company H & G Limited. Mr
Cushing was formerly an investment banker with National Australia Bank Limited subsidiary, Bank of
New Zealand. Mr Cushing has considerable experience in the agricultural sector having previously
been a director of horticultural company Fruitfed Supplies Limited, rural services company Williams &
Kettle Limited and New Zealand Farming Systems Uruguay Limited. He has also acted as an alternate
director of rural services and seed company PGG Wrightson Limited for the Chinese company Agria
Corporation.



Chris Langdon — BCom (Econ} (Non-executive Director)
Mr Langdon was appointed non-executive director on 14 March 2013.

Mr Langdon is a major shareholder and Chief Executive of Langdon Group Pty Ltd. The Langdon Group
is 160 years old and is a leading company in its sector, primarily involved in food ingredient
distribution, and herb & spice processing. Mr Langdon’s early career was in investment banking with
roles in Australia, London and New York. Since the early 1990s, apart from his corporate role at
Langdon Group, Mr Langdon has been involved in various external corporate directorships.

He is a current non-executive director of ASX listed Panoramic Resources Limited and of Touraust
Corporation Pty Limited. He has also held directorships at the listed Text Media Limited and Fresh
Food Industries Holdings Limited, as well as Nutshack Group Pty Ltd.

Directorships of other listed companies held during the last three years:
Panoramic Resources Limited — from August 2004 to June 2016

David Robinson - MBBS FRACS (Non-executive Director)

Mr Robinson was appointed non-executive director in June 2005 until November 2008 and again from
December 2014. He held the role of Chairman of Webster Limited from August 2007 to November
2008. Mr Robinson retired from the Board on 23 June, 2016.

Mr Robinson has 30 years’ experience in large irrigated and broad acre farming as principal of Red Mill
Pastoral Company and Moreton Pastoral Company. He is the Executive Chairman of Australian Food
and Fibre Limited. Mr Robinson has also held the offices of Chairman of Bengerang Limited and Deputy
Chairman of Cotton Australia Limited.

John Joseph Robinson — BFA (Non-executive Director)
Mr J Robinson was appoeinted non-executive director on 23 June 2016.

Mr Robinson is the Managing Director of Australian Food and Fibre Limited and has over 20 years’
experlence in irrigated and dry land farming, prior to which he traded futures with Bankers Trust. He is
currently the Chairman of the Gwydir Valley Irrigators Association, Chairman of the Gwydir Valley
State Water Customer Service Committee, the Presiding Member of the Cotton Research and
Development Corporation Selection Committee and @ member of The Primary Industries Ministerial
Advisory Council. '

Joseph Corrigan — BA MCA (Alternate for Chris Corrigan)

Mr Corrigan was appointed alternate for Mr Chris Corrigan on 14 October 2013.

Mr Corrigan holds a bachelor and masters in creative arts and has interests and experience in the
agricultural industry particularly wheat, canola and beef. Mr Corrigan is also managing director of an
entertainment production company.

The above named directors held office during the whole of the financial year and since the end of the
financial year except for:

*  MrJJ Robinson - appointed 23 June 2016
¢  Mr D Robinson — retired 23 June 2016
*  MrR Haire - retired 29 February 2016

Director’s shareholdings are disclosed on page 12 of the Directors Report. There has been no change
in Director’s shareholdings between the end of the financial year and the date of this Director's
Report.



2. Company Secretary

Mr Maurice Felizzi (BA Acc CPA AGIM) joined Webster Limited on 18 April 2016 and was appointed
Company Secretary from 28 April 2016. He is a member of CPA Australia, Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and holds a Bachelor of Arts from the University of Canberra.

Mr Andrew Reilly {B Bus) was appointed as Company Secretary on 26 August 2015 and retired on 28
April 2016.

3. Principal Activities
The principal activity of the consolidated entity during the year was the production, processing and
marketing of walnuts, cotton, crops and livestock.

4. Review of Operations

The consolidated entity’s financial performance resulted in a net Loss for the period before tax of
$81.6 million {2015: Profit $8.5 million) after impairment of goodwill of $96.5 million (2015:Nil).

5. Directors’ Meetings

The following table sets out the number of directors’ meetings (including meetings of committees of
directors) held during the financial year and the number of meetings attended by each director (while
they were a director or committee member). During the financial year, 8 Board Meetings and 2 Audit
and Risk Committee Meetings were held. It was resolved to cease the Remuneration Committee and
the Nominations & Appointment Committee, as all such matters will be considered and addressed at
the Board of Director meetings.

Audit and Risk

Board of Directors Committee
Directors Held Attended Held Attended
C D Corrigan 8 8 2 2
RJ Roberts 8 8 2 2
B D Cushing 8 8 2 2
C D Langdon 8 7 2 2
D W Robinson (i) 8 8 2 2
JJ Robinson (if) - - * *
R Haire (tii) a 4 . * *

(i) O W Robinson resigned on 23 June 2016

{ii} 1) Robinson was appointed as Director on 23 June 2016
{iii) R Haire resigned as Director on 29 February 2016

* Not a member of the Audit and Risk Committee

6. Corporate Governance

In fulfilling its obligations and responsibilities to its various stakeholders, the Board of Webster Limited
recognises the need to implement and maintain a robust system of governance. The Board has
established a program that aims to meet best practice in standards of accountability, disclosure,
responsibility and transparency.




The Australian Stock Exchange (“ASX"}) Corporate Governance Council has released guidelines under
which companies are now obliged to report on whether they comply with their published “Corporate
Governance Principles and Recommendations”, as outlined in those guidelines.

The Company complies with most of the principles outlined in the ASX guidelines and the Board
remains committed to reviewing all practices to ensure that an appropriate and functional solution is
in place for a company of Webster Limited’s size and type of operation.

Set out below is a summary of the Company’'s current practices in each of the areas identified in the
ASX guidelines.

6.1 Lay solid foundations for management and oversight

The Webster Limited Board of Directors is responsible for the overall corporate governance of the
consolidated group including its strategic direction, establishing goals for management and monitoring
the achievement of these goals.

The relationship between the Board and management is a partnership that is crucial to the Company’s
fong-term success. The separation of responsibilities between the Board and management is clearly
understood and respected.

6.2 Structure the Board to add value

The Company has recognised the importance of having a balanced Board comprised of directors with
an appropriate range of backgrounds, skills and experience. As at the date of this report the Board
comprises one executive director and four non-executive directors.

Itis the intention of the Board to maintain a majority of non-executive directors on the Board. The
Board is of the view that directors possess an appropriate mix of skills, experience, expertise and
diversity to enable the Board to discharge its responsibilities.

The Board considers the independence of directors to be assessed on their capacity to act in
accordance with their duties and put the interests of the Company and its shareholders first, so that
they are objectively capable of exercising independent judgement. The Board considers that each of
the current directors has this capacity. The Board notes the definition of “independence” contained in
the ASX guidelines and recognises that Mr R Roberts, and Mr C Langdon meet the guidelines’
definition of “independent”.

The directors as a group are responsible for reviewing membership of the Board and for selecting new
directors. The constitution requires that any new non-executive director appointed by the Board must
seek election at the next Annual General Meeting.

The Board of Webster Limited is supported by the Audit and Risk Committee. This committee, has its
own charter and operating procedures and assists the Board in the discharge of its obligations by the
review of financial reports, audit, risk and compliance. In addition, directors meet outside normal
Board and Committee Meetings from time to time, in accordance with good corporate governance
practice.

Audit and Risk Committee

The Audit and Risk Committee monitors internal control policies and procedures designed to
safeguard company assets and

to ensure the integrity of financial reporting. It advises on the establishment and maintenance of a
framework of internal controls and appropriate ethical standards for the management of the
consolidated group.

The Committee is also responsible for identifying areas of significant business risk and ensuring
arrangements are in place to manage them. It reviews the annual and half-year financial statements
before the Board considers them. It is also responsible for ensuring compliance with the Corporations
Act 2001, ASX Listing Rules and any other matters with external governing or statutory bodies.

Among its specific responsibilities, the Committee reviews and advises the Board on the nomination
and remuneration of external auditors and the adequacy of existing external and internal audit
arrangements including the scope and quality of audits. The Audit and Risk Committee Charter is
available on the Company’s website and contains information on procedures for the selection and
appointment of the external auditor, and for the rotation of external audit engagement partners.
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The Committee met two times during the 2015-16 year. Current members of the Audit & Risk
Committee are Messrs C D Langdon (Chairman}, R ] Roberts and B D Cushing.

Details of the names and qualifications of those appointed to the Audit and Risk Committee are
contained on pages 1-2 of the Directors’ Report. The number of meetings of the Audit and Risk
Committee and names of the attendees is contained on page 3.

The Executive Chairman, Chief Financial Officer and the external audit partner in charge of the
Webster Limited audit attend meetings of this Committee by invitation.

The Committee also meets from time to time with the external auditors, independent of management.

6.3 Promote ethical and responsible decision making

As part of the Board’s continuing commitment to promote ethical and responsible decision making,
the Company has a Code of Conduct which establishes a range of procedures and guidelines to ensure
that the highest ethical standards, corporate behaviour, and accountability are maintained.

The Code of Conduct was established in 1994 to guide executives, management and employees in
carrying out their duties and responsibilities.

The Code of Conduct covers such matters as:
= responsibilities to shareholders;

» confiict of interest;

» confidentiality;

¢ protection of the company assets;

* relations with customers and suppliers;

* employment practices; and

= responsibilities to the community.

Webster Limited has developed and adopted a Securities Trading Policy that prohibits employees
trading the Company’s shares due to knowledge of undisclosed information. At other times, directors
and employees are permitted to trade in Webster Limited securities subject to compliance with the
Securities Trading Palicy, statutory and other relevant regulatory restrictions. Directors refer all trading
of company shares by them to the Company Secretary for ASX lodgment requirements,

Directors may, after prior approval of the Chairman, obtain independent professional advice at the
Company’s expense for the purpose of the proper performance of their duties.

The Company is an equal opportunity employer and recruits personnel from a diverse range of
backgrounds. Workplace diversity includes, but is not limited to gender, age, race, ethnicity, disability
and cultural background. The Company is committed to further enhancing the Group’s diversity and
recognises that embracing diversity in its workforce contributes to the achievement of the Group's
objectives.

Although the Company has a rich diversity amongst its employees, the Board recognise the need to
Improve the diversity at senior executive and Board level. As at 30 June 2016, the Chair and the
Company Secretary of AGW Funds Management Limited (a wholly owned subsidiary of Webster
Limited that acts as the Respaonsible Entity for three Managed Investment Schemes) were all female.
The Company is an equal opportunity employer and the number of female employees has increased
over recent years and now females comprise approximately 20% of senior executives, 18% of
permanent employees and 54% of seasonal/casual employees.

To further enhance the commitment to gender diversity the Company had devéloped the following
objectives which will be monitored and evaluated by the Board.

* Aim to increase the number of females in executive positions which become vacant, subject to
identifying candidates with appropriate skills

* Review means by which the Company can identify and develop high preforming female employees
to prepare them for senior/executive roles

* Increase the focus on gender participation across the Company
5



6.4 Safeguard integrity in financial reporting

The Board is responsible for the integrity of financial data and has instigated an internal control
framework to ensure accurate financial reporting of monthly actual results against budgets approved
by directors and revised forecasts. In accordance with section 295A of the Corporations Act 2001, the
Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer stated in

writing to the Board that the consolidated entity’s financial reports present a true and fair view, in all
material respects, of the consolidated entity’s financial condition and operational results and are in
accordance with relevant accounting standards.

The Audit and Risk Committee provides assistance to directors in fulfilling their responsibility to the
Company’s shareholders and potential investors in relation to the financial risk, audit, corporate
accounting and reporting practices of the Company.

6.5 Make timely and balanced disclosures

Webster Limited places considerable importance on accurate and effective communication with its
existing and potential shareholders.

Webster Limited is committed to complying with the continuous disclosure obligations of the
Corporations Act 2001 and the ASX Listing Rules. The Company has developed and adopted a
continuous disclosure policy and procedure, which ensures all material matters concerning the
Company are conveyed immediately and effectively. Webster Limited understands and respects the
fact that timely disclosure of relevant information is central to the efficient operation of the securities
market.

Consistent with best practice disclosure and continuous disclosure requirements, all market-sensitive
data, annual and half yearly reports and addresses by the Chairman and are released to the stock
exchange through ASX On-Line. Webster Limited also posts reports, newsletters, ASX releases, Annual
General Meeting and other major presentations on its website - www.websterltd.com.au.

The external audit partner in charge of the Webster Limited audit is invited to attend the Annual
General Meeting and is available to answer shareholder questions related to the conduct of the audit,
and the preparation and content of the auditor’s report.

6.6 Respect the rights of shareholders

Webster Limited fs committed to providing shareholders with comprehensive information about the
Company and its activities, and to fulfilling its obligations to the broader market for continuous
disclosure.

The Company publishes a comprehensive Annual Report incorporating financial and other information.
This is sent to shareholders on request and is available to the public, as well as beaing posted on the
Company’s website. A Half-Year Report incorporating abbreviated financial data and market
commentary is also made available on the same basis.

The Company maintains a website {www.websterltd.com.au) that contains shareholder and
stakeholder information in addition to information about the Company’s products. Previous Annual
and Half-Year Reports are available on the site.

The Company Secretary's Office is responsible for the distribution of material and responding to
requests for information from shareholders and the public. The Board, and in particular the Chairman,
bear responsibility for communication with shareholders and members. This occurs formally through
the Annual Report and the Annual General Meeting. At other times, senior management and the
Chairman liaise between the Board and key shareholders and analysts.

Notice of the Company’s Annual General Meeting is sent to sharehalders, as well as being posted on
the website and released to the ASX. The Company's auditor attends the Annual General Meeting and
is invited to answer relevant questions and make statements to the meeting. The directors and senior
management attend all General Meetings and are available to shareholders and other stakeholders.
The public and the media are welcome to attend General Meetings as observers.



6.7 Recognise and manage risk

The Audit and Risk Committee is responsible for the establishment of a group-wide risk profile. The
objective is to identify, evaluate, and monitor material risks that the Company is facing, and to ensure
effective management or monitoring of those risks.

The Board is responsible for the Company’s system of internal controls and monitors the operational
and financial aspects of the Company’s activities through the Audit and Risk Committee.

The Board and the Audit and Risk Committee are both involved in identifying key areas of risk such as
insurance, interest rate and exchange exposure and ensuring that appropriate measures of protection
are taken.

The Company has in place a number of risk management controls which include the following:
* risk management policy and practices;

* policies and procedures for the management of financial risk and treasury operations including
exposures to foreign currencies, financial instruments, and movements in interest rates;

= guidelines and limits for the approval of capital expenditure and investments; and
» a comprehensive insurance program.

Management is required to provide regular reports on each of these matters.

6.8 Remunerate fairly and responsibly

The Company recognises that the process of enhancing shareholder value is dependent upon the
performance of directors and management. Ensuring they each have the knowledge and information
required to perform their duties, together with the regular review of performance, are important
factors in meeting the Company’s objectives.

The only benefits currently paid to non-executive directors are the base fee and superannuation,
approved in aggregate by shareholders. There is no scheme for the payment of retirement benefits to
executive and non-executive directors.

7. Remuneration Report

The non-executive directors are responsibie for reviewing the compensation arrangements for all
senior executives and directors. The review is conducted annually, having regard to management
performance and comparative, external compensation levels. Independent advice may be sought on
compensation packages and directors’ fees. The compensation

of key management personnel includes salary/fees, movements in accrued annual and long service
leave, benefits (including the provision of motor vehicle, superannuation and fringe benefits) and
incentive schemes (including perfermance-related honuses).

7.1 Remuneration Policy

The objective of the Company’s executive remuneration policy is to set remuneration levels to attract
and retain appropriately qualified and experienced directors and senior executives. The policy aligns
executive rewards with achievement of specific business goals and key performance indicators, which
include both financial and operational targets. Remuneration packages include a mix of fixed
remuneration and performance-based remuneration. Senior executives may receive short-term
incentives.

Remuneration packages are reviewed and determined by the Board, with due regard to current rates
and are benchmarked against comparable industry salaries. The Board may obtain independent advice
with regard to the appropriateness of remuneration packages.

Non-executive directors receive fees but do not receive any performance-related remuneration. Non-
executive directors’ fees are reviewed by the Board annually to ensure that they are appropriate and
in line with market expectations. The total amount of remuneration provided to non-executive
directors must not exceed an aggregate maximum of $500,000 per annum.




7.2 Performance Based Remuneration

Short-Term Incentives

A cash-based Short-Term Incentive Program (STI) continued to be adopted for the 2016 financial year.
In the 2016 financial year bonus payments of $300,000 have been provided for {2015: SNil}. The
Program is applicable to key management personnel that act in an executive capacity. The executive
STI Program is linked to the budget which aims to align executive performance to the financial
performance of the Company.

Executives are eligible for personal Incentives up to a maximum of 50% of their total cost to company
{TCC) package based on achieving specific goals and/or XPIs. The Board is responsible for assessing
whether the KPIs are met based on detailed reports on performance prepared by management.
Financial targets ensure that reward is only available when value has been created for shareholders.
Operational targets allow for the recognition of efficiencies that will provide for future shareholder
value,

Shori-term incentives are payable 50% following approval with the remaining 50% payable after 12
months on the condition the executive is still employed by the company.

Long-Term Incentives

On 27 August 2013 the Board adopted an executive Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIP) to provide eligible
executives the opportunity to acquire shares in the Company. Under the LTIP, eligible executives are
invited to apply for a set number of Webster Limited ordinary shares and a non- recourse interest free
loan wilt be made available to them by the Company for this purpose. The Board may from time to
time determine which executives are entitled to participate in the LTIP based on individual
performance as assessed under the annual review process. Shares issued to eligible executives under
the LTIP are subject to a holding lock from their issue date until applicable vesting conditions (eligible
executive must be employed by the Company) have been satisfied and the loans applicable to them
repaid. The issue price of shares under the LTIP is determined on the basis of trading in Webster
Limited ordinary shares over the 5 trading days prior to the date of Issue. Shares issued under the LTIP
rank pari passu with existing ordinary shares and are entitled to participate in dividends as well as
future rights and bonus issues. The LTIP rewards participating executives against the extent of the
consolidated entities achievement against improvement in share price and hence shareholder value
over the long term.

Details of LTIP shares granted as compensation to key management personnel.



30 June 2016

Share Rights Share Rights  Issue/Biercize Vesting/Expiry Current Year Total Value

Executive Issued Forfeited Price lssue Date Date Expense Granted {i]
1 CHosken {iv} EZ_-S.DDD 625,000 o886 05/09/13 30/06/2016 $0 50
E25,000 525,000 %0.86 05/09/13 30/06/2016 S0 50

515tegmann 550,000 5086 05/09/13 05/09/2016 533,216 $99,467
550,000 50.86 05/09/E3 05/09/2017 528,349 $113,162

D C Goullet 387,500 3086 0%/05/13 05/09/2016 $23,402 $70,079
357,500 $0.86 05/09/13 05/09/2017 519,973 679,728

MFelizzi 250,000 $1.10 30/05/16 30/05/2019 $2,134 575,376
250,000 $1.10 30/05/16 30/05/2020 $1,793 584,513

CBarnes {ii} 367,500 367,500 $1.23 05/09/14 30/06/2016 30 $0
367,500 367,500 $1.23 a5/09/14 30/06/2016 30 50

4,360,000 $108,867 $521,324

i) The vaiue of benefits granted under the LTIP during the year is calculated al the issue date usin

the Black Scheles pricing model. This vatue is to tha ian of ey ¢

parsonnalarn & siraight-line basis aver the pericd form jssus o vasting date.

(i) € Bames resigned dunng the financial year, (16 November 2015), therafora the fulf vakie of his share nghts forfeited

(ivld Hasken enlitlement wera foristad an 30 June 200

30 June 2015
Executive Share Rights ShareRlghts Issue/Exercise tssue Date Vesting/Explry Current Year Total Value
Issued Forfeited Price Date Expense Granted (1)
J CHosken £25,000 — $0.36 05/09/13 05/09/2016 537,677 $113,030
’ &25,000 50.86 05/09f13 05/09/2017 $32,148 $128,593
51 Stegmann 550,000 $0.86 05/058/13 05/09/2016 v $33,156 $99,467
550,000 $0.86 05/058/13 05/09/2017 528,291 $113,162
P CGonllet 387,500 50.86 05/09/13 05/09/2016 r $23,360 570,079
387,500 50.86 05/09/13 05/09/2017 519,932 $79,728
CBarnes (il} 367,500 51.23 05/09/15 05/09/2017 525,730 593,562
367,500 51.23 05/09/14 05/03/2018 521,789 $105,645
3,860,000 $222,082 5803,266

fi) The valua of banalits granted under the LTIR during the year is calcuialed at the Jssus date using
the Black Scholes pricing model. This valus is allocatedto the ¢ ion of key

parsonnal on a straight-lina basis over the period form issue to vesting dato.

(#) € Bames was issued 735,000 share rights during tha year.

7.3 Relationship between remuneration policy and Company performance

The following tables set out summary information about the consolidated entity’s earnings and
maovements in shareholder wealth for the five years to 30 June 2016. Analysis of the figures shows that
2015 was affected by acquisition costs from the purchase of Bengerang Ltd and takeover of Tandou
Ltd. The 2016 year was affected by the impairment of goodwill. The Company’s performance over the
five years has been reflected in an increase in the Company’s share price over the same period.

30 June 2016 30 June 2015 30June 2014 30 June 2013 30 June 2012
{5'000) {3'000) {$'000) {$'000) {$'000)

Revenue and otherincome 187,887 77,503 65,650 61,774 48,159
Net profit / {loss) before tax {81,554) 8,568 11,977 9,922 5,196
Net profit / {loss) after tax (80,669) 5,758 8,328 6,967 3,998

30 June 2016 30 June 2015 30June 2014 30 June 2013 30 June 2012
Share price at start of year 157 0.86 0.7 0.5 0.37
Share price at end of year 112 1.57 0.86 0.7 0.5
Interim Dividend - - 1.50¢ps 1.00¢cps 0.50 cps
Final Dividend - 1.00cps 2.00cps 1.50cps 1.50¢cps
Basic earnings pershare {23.28) cps 3.70cps 6.21cps 5.62cps 4.31cps



7.4 Key Management Personnel Details

The directors and other key management personnel of Webster Limited during the year were:
Directors

 C D Corrigan {Executive Chairman) — appointed 29 February 2016

* R J Roberts (Non-executive Director)

* B D Cushing (Non-executive Director)

* CD Langdon {Non-executive Director)

* R Haire {Executive Chairman) —retired 29 February 2016

* D W Robinson (Non-executive Director) - retired 23 June 2016

* J ] Robinson {Non-executive Director) — appointed 23 June 2016

Executives

» ] C Hosken {Chief Executive Officer) — retired 18 November 2015

* $ ) Stegmann (Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary) — retired 30 September 2015
* D C Goullet {General Manager Operations, Walnuts Australia)

* M Felizzi (Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary) — appointed 18 April 2016

* B Barry (General Manager — Water Operations)

¢ C D Barnes (General Manager Orchards, Walnuts Australia) — retired 16 November 2015

WAT Reilly {Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary) — appointed 28 August, 2015; retired 31
March 2016

Except as noted, the named persons held their current position for the whole of the financial year and

since the end of the financial year.
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7.5 Remuneration Details of Key Management Personnel

The following tables disclose compensation of key management personnel of the consolidated entity.
The term ‘Key Management Personnel’ refers to those persons having authority and responsibility for
planning, directing and controlling the activities of the consolidated entity, directly or indirectly,
including any director {whether executive or otherwise) of the consclidated entity.

Remuneration

Post Share- Based Fixed Linked to
2016 Short Term Employment Termination Amounts Total Remuneration  Performance
Key Management Salary & Non
Personnel fees Bonus -Monetary Super LTIP
Directors
C D Corrigan 75,200 - 7,418 7,144 - - 89,762 100% -
B D Cushing 55,307 - 7418 6,204 - - 78,929 100% -
R R Roberts 78,490 - 7418 10,510 - - 96,418 100% -
D W Robinson (i} 67,505 - 7,418 65413 - - 81,336 100% -
C D langdon 64,546 - 7418 - - - 71,964 100% -
R Haire {ii} 189,673 - 4,896 15,482 - - 210,051 100% -
11 Rabinson (iii} - - 141 - - - 141
Executives
5] Stegmann (iv) 53,748 77,853 2,626 12,223 148,643 61,375 356,467 100.0% -
J Hosken (v) 75,468 57171 12,001 12,196 240,185 - 397,022 100.0% -
B Barry 141,119 - 26,918 12,581 - - 180,618 100.0% -
M Felizzi {vi} 61,274 - 1,484 3,342 - 3927 70,026 100.0% -
C Barnes {vii} 65,181 41,152 10,251 9,123 10,299 - 136,006 100.0% -
D Goullet 172,189 - 26,918 20,567 - 43,375 263,049 100.0% -
AT Reilly (viii} 182,561 - 15,856 14,573 156,340 - 369,329 100.0% -
Total 1,292,260 176,176 138,180 130,358 555,467 108,677 2,401,118

(i) Mr D W Robinson retired on 23 June 2016

(ii} Mr R A G Haire retired on 29 February 2016

{iii) Mr J ) Rabinson was appointed on 23 June 2016

{iv) Ms 5 ] Stegman retired on 30 September 2015

{v) MCJ Hosken retired on 18 November 2016

{vi} Mr M Felizzi was appointed on 18 April 2016

[vii) € D Barnes retired on 16 November 2015

{viii) Mr AT Reilly was appointed 28 August 2015 and retired on 31 March 2016

{ix)) The value of the long term incentive plan benefits granted to key management personnel as part of their remuneration is calculated as at the issue date using the
Black-Scholes pricing model. The amounts disclosed as part of the remuneration for the part of the financial year have been determined by allacating the issue date
value on a straight line basis over the period from issue date to vesting date.

Remuneration

Post Shave-Based Fixed Linked to
2015 Short Term Employment Terminatlon Amaunts Total Remuneration Performante
Key Management Personnel Salary Nan

feas Bonus -Maonetary Super LTIP

Diractors
RJ Roberts 121,144 - 5,200 11,566 - - 138,410 100% -
SJLStone {i} 37,198 - 2,125 3,533 - . 42,856 100% -
CDCorrigan 54,005 - 5,100 5,130 - - 64,235 100% -
B D Cushing 58,402 - 5,100 5,543 - - 69,050 100% -
Celangdon 63,638 - 5,100 - - . 68,738 100% -
W Rebinson {ii) 15,678 . 2,763 1,489 - - 19,930 100% -
R AG Haire (i) - - - - - - -
Exeentives
JCHosken 223,862 - 24,600 18,080 - 59,825 336,377 100.0% 0.0%
$JStegmann 215,415 - 8,100 16,986 - 51,446 301,947 100.0% 0,0%
DCGoullet 132,567 - 19,500 12,425 - 43,292 207,784 100.0% 0.0%
€ DBarnes 141,897 - 19,500 12,930 - 47,519 221,846 100.0% 0.0%
KM Brown (iv) 57,249 - 17,875 9,564 15,365 - 140,053 100,0% 0.0%
B MJones (vv) 83,657 - 13,000 8,291 - . 104,948 100.0% 0.0%
Total 1,245,312 - 127,863 105,552 15,365 222,082 1,716,174

{i) Mr 5 ) LStoneretired on 11 November 2014,

(i1} Mr D W Robinson was appointed on 17 December 2014.

{iii) Mr R A G Haire was appointed on 25 June 2015,

{iv) Ms K M Brown’s position was made redundant on 22 May 2015.

(v) Mr D lones resigned on 28 February 2015.

(vi}} The value of the long term incentive plan benefits granted to key management personnel as part of their remuneration is calculated as at theissue date using the
Black-Scholes pricing model. The amounts disclosed as part of the remuneration for the partof thefinancial year have been determined by allocating theissue date
value on a straight line basis over the pericd from issue date to vesting date.
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7.6 Transactions with Key Management Personnel

During the financial year, directors and their director-related entities, and executives purchased
goods, which were domestic or trivial in nature, from the Company on the same terms and conditions
available to other employees and customers.

The Company entered into management agreements with Australian Food and Fibre Ltd {pursuant to
the purchase of the Kooba Aggregation, Bengerang Ltd and Tandou Ltd) a company in which Mr David
Robinson and Mr Joseph Robinson are associates. The Company entered into an agreement with
Corrigan Air, a company which Mr Christopher Corrigan and Mr Joseph Corrigan are associates. The
current agreement is for the provision of the use of light aircraft to transport management to the
Company’s properties at cost. Consolidated profit for the year includes $1,891,000 {2015: $400,000)
of management fee expense, direct reimbursements and aircraft travel arising from transactions with
key management personnel of the Group or their related parties.

Outside the above and contracts of employment, no other key management personnel have entered
into a contract with the Company during the financial year.

7.7 Equity Holdings of Key Management Personnel

The following tables discloses details and movements in equity holdings of key management
personnel of the consalidated entity:

Number of ordinary shares (ORD} Received on
held directly, indirectiy or Balance exercise of Share Rights Net other Balance
beneficially Type @1/7/15 options LTiP thange @ 30/6/16
Directors
C D Corrigan ORD 43,106,493 - - 2,025,941 45,132,434
B D Cushing ORD 20,244,413 - - - 20,244,413
R Roberts ORD 5,143,187 - - - 5,143,187
D W Robinson (i) ORD 54,031,899 - - (54,029,399) 2,500
C D Langdon ORD 1,444 - - - 1,444
R Haire ORD - - - - -
11 Robinson (i) GRD - - - 52,651,350 52,651,350
122,527,436 - - 647,892 123,175,328
Executives
Options
C D Barnes ORD 735,000 - {735,000} - -
M Felizzi ORD - - 500,000 - 500,000
D C Goullet ORD 776,232 - - - 776,232
JC Hosken ORD 1,250,000 - (1,250,000} - -
S1Stegmann ORD 1,105,113 - - - 1,105,113
3,866,345 - {1,485,000) - 2,381,345

{i)Opening balances for 1} Robinson is at the respective appointment date.
{H) Closing balance for D W Robinson is at the respective retirement date

Number of ordinary shares (ORD) Received on
held directly, indirectly or Balance exercise of Share Rights Net other Balance
beneficially Type ® 1/7/14 vptions LTIP change @ 30/6/15
Directors
CD Corrigan ORD 23,837,314 - - 19,269,179 43,106,493
B D Cushing ORD 11,431,136 - - 8,813,277 20,244,413
RJ Roberts ORD 5,143,187 - - - 5,143,187
D W Robinson (i} CRD 2,500 - - 54,029,399 54,031,899
CD Langdon ORD 1,444 - - - 1,444
5JLStane ORD 917,586 - - {455,000) 462,586
R Haire ORD - - - - -
41,333,167 - - 81,656,855 122,930,022
Executives
Options
CD Barnes ORD 735,000 - . - 735,000
D C Goullet ORD 776,232 - - - 776,232
1C Hosken CRD 1,250,000 - - - 1,250,000
5 5tegmann ORD 1,105,113 - - - 1,105,113
3,866,345 - - - 3,866,345

{i} Opening balance for D W Rebinson is at the respective appointment date
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8. Issue of Shares

In August 2015, 3,039,780 ordinary shares were issued in finalising the successful takeover hid for
Tandou Limited {2015: 84,572,170 ordinary shares). In December 2014, 17,475,728 ordinary shares
were issued to Australian Food and Fibre Ltd and associates in conjunction with the Kooba Aggregation
purchase. In May 2015, 107,670,120 ordinary shares were issued as consideration for the purchase of
Bengerang Ltd.

9. Share Options

No shares of any controlled entity were issued during or since the end of the financial year by virtue of
the exercise of any options.

Options over the shares of the Company have been granted to M Felizzi 500,000 ORD shares — 30 May
2016 under the LTIP scheme. On 18 November 2016 Mr C D Barnes forfeited shares — 735,000 ORD
shares, granted to him by the by the Company. On 30 June, 2016, Mr J Hosken forfeited shares -
1,250,000 ORD shares, granted to him by the Company. A non-recourse-loan is made available to the
Key Management Personnel to acquire the shares granted at the date the offer is accepted.

10. Dividends

During the year, directors declared and paid the following dividends:

» Dividends of 4.5 cents per share on the cumulative non-redeeming preference shares were paid on
30 September 2015 and 31 March 2016.

No dividend is declared in regards to this financial year.

11. Changes in State of Affairs

Other than as disclosed in this report or in the accompanying financial statements and notes thereto,
there has been no significant change in the state of affairs of the consolidated Group during the year.

12, Subsequent Events

The directors are not aware of any other matter or circumstance that has arisen, other than that which
has been described above, that has significantly or may significantly affect the operations of the
consolidated group, the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the consolidated group in
subsequent financial years.

13. Likely Developments

Likely developments in the consolidated Group’s operations known at the date of this report have
been covered elsewhere within this report.

14. Officers’ Indemnities and Insurance

During the current financial year, the Company paid a premium in respect of a contract insuring the
directors of the Company (as named above), the Company Secretary, and all executive officers of the
Company and of any related body corporate against a liability incurred as such a director, secretary or
executive officer to the extent permitted by the Corporations Act 2001. The contract of insurance
prohibits disclosure of the nature of the liability and the amount of the premium. The Company has
not otherwise, during or since the financial year, indemnified or agreed to indemnify an officer or
auditor of the Company or of any related body corporate against a liability incurred as such an officer
or auditor.

15. Environmental Regulations

The consolidated group operates various processing facilities that are subject to environmental
controls. There are no known issues that are outstanding with regulatory authorities and the group is
operating within accepted guidelines.
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16. Non-Audit Services

The directors are satisfied that the provision of non-audit services during the year by the auditors {(or by
another person or firm on the auditor's behalf) is compatible with the general standard of independence for
auditors imposed by the Corporations Act 2001. Details of amounts paid or payable to the auditor for non-
audit services provided during the year by the auditor are outlined in note 4 to the financial statements.

The directors are of the opinion that the services disclosed in note 4 to the financial statements do not
compromise the external auditor’s independence, based on the advice received from the Audit and Risk
Committee, for the following reasons:

+ All non-audit services have been reviewed and approved to ensure that they do not impact the integrity and
objectivity of the auditor, and

¢ None of the services undermine the general principles relating to auditor independence as set out in Code of
Conduct APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants issued by the Accounting Professionat & Ethical
Standards Board, inciuding reviewing or auditing the auditors own work, acting in a management or decision-
making capacity for the Company, acting as advocate for the Company or jointly sharing economic risks and
rewards.

17. Rounding Off of Amounts

The Company is a company of the kind referred to in ASIC Corporations {(Rounding in Financfals/Directors’
reports) Instrument 2016/191, dated 24 March 2016, and in accordance with that Corporations instrument,
amounts in the director’s report and the financial statements are rounded off to the nearest thousand dollars,
uniess otherwise indicated.

18. independence Declaration by Auditor
The auditor's independence declaration is included on page 61.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the directors made pursuant to s.298(2) of the Corporations Act
2001.

On behalf of the Directors
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DIRECTORS’ DECLARATION

The directors declare that:

(a) In the directors’ opinion, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company will be able to pay its
debts as and when they become due and payable;

(b} In the directors’ opinion, the attached financial statements are in compliance with International Financial
Reporting Standards, as stated in note 1 to the financial statements; p
{c} In the directors’ opinion, the attached financial statements and notes thereto are in accordance with the
Corporations Act 2001, including compliance with accounting standards and giving a true and fair view of the
financial position and performance of the consolidated entity; and

{d) The directors have been given the declarations required by section 295A of the Corporations Act 2001.

At the date of this declaration, the company is within the class of companies affected by legisfative instrument
2016/191. The company is within the class of company as affected by ASIC Class Order 98/1418. The nature of
the deed of cross guarantee is such that each company which is party to the deed guarantees to each creditor
payment in full of any debt in accordance with the deed of cross guarantee.

In the directors’ opinion, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the company and the companies to
which the ASIC Class Qrder applies, as detailed in note 19 to the financial statements will, as a group, be able
to meet any obligations or liabilities to which they are, or may become, subject by virtue of the deed of cross
guarantee,

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the directors made pursuant to 5.295(5) of the Corporations Act
2001,

On behalf of the Directors
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Webster Limited |

Consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income

For the financial year ended 30 June 2016

Note 2016 2015
($'000) (3'000)

Continuing Operations

Revenue 2(a) 128,381 58,320

Cost of sales (91,655) (37,843)
Gross profit 36,726 20,477

Cther income 2(b) 59,506 19,183

Acquisition expenses - (3,934)
Distribution expenses (3,902) (1,969)
Marketing expenses (671) (584)
Operational expenses (63,396)  (13,922)
Administration expenses (6,182) (7,111)
Finance costs (6,927) (3,283)
Other expenses (258) (289)
Operating Profit before income tax expense and goodwill impairment 14,896 8,568

Impairment of goodwill 1.6 (96,450) -

Profit/ (loss) before income tax expense (81,554) 8,568

Income tax / credit (expense) 3 885 (318)
Net profit/ (loss) for the period from continuing operations (80,669) 8,250

Discontinued operation

Loss for the period from discontinued operations - (2,491)
Profit/ (loss) for the period (B0,669) 5,759

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
Rems that may be reclassified subsequently to prof® and loss

(Loss) on cash flow hedges taken to equity - (612)
Other comprehensive (loss) for the period (net of tax) - (612)
Total comprehensive income for the period (80,669) 5,147

Profit attributable to:
Owners of the parent (80,669) 5,871
Non-contrelling interests - (112)

(80,669) 5,759

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Owners of the parent (80,669) 5,259

Non-controlling interests - (112)
(80,669) 5,147

{Loss) / Earnings per share
Basic (cents per share) 17 (23.28) 3.70
Diluted {cents per share) 17 (23.28) 3.61

Notes to the financial statements are included on pages 20 to 59
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Webster Limited
Consolidated statement of financial position
As at 30 June 2016

Note 2016 2015
{$'000) ($'000)

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 22(a) 12,450 17,226
Trade and other recelvables 5 25,535 34,743
Other financial assets 3 - 53
Inventories 7 60,353 81,452
Other assets 8 8,223 2,229
Total current assets 106,561 135,703

Non-Current Assets

Trade and other receivables 5 752 2,314
Property, plant and equipment 9 233,517 218,055
Biological assets 10 43,642 35,688
Loans - 2,207
Investments 52 52
Intangibles - water 11 240,450 231,741
fntangibles - goodwill 11 24,700 121,150
Intangibles - other 11 1,919 2,044
Total non-current assets 545,032 613,251
Total assets 651,593 748,954

Current Liabilities

Trade and other payables 12 15,231 26,430
Borrowings 13 44,694 46,991
Currenttax liability 3 1,038 -
Other financial liabilities 14 - 620
Provisions 15 1,296 2,499
Total current liabilities 62,259 76,590

Non-Current Liabilities

Borrowings 13 152,257 149,743
Net deferred tax liability 3 19,847 21,371
Provisions 15 374 159
Total non-current liabilities 172,478 171,273
Total liabilities 234,737 247,863
Net assets 416,356 501,091
Equity

Issued capital 16 462,844 459,468
Reserves 371 (29)
Retained earnings/{accumulated losses) {46,359) 37,812

416,856 497,251

Equity atiributable to the owners of the Company 416,856 497,251
Non-controlling interests - 3,840
Total equity 416,856 501,091

Notes to the financial statements are included in pages 20 to 59
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Webster Limited

Consolidated statement of changes in equity

For the financial year ended 30 June 2016

Balance at 1 July 2014
Prefitor (loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Total ceomprehensive Inceme for the year

Payment of dividends

Equity issued via placement

Equity issued as consideration for acquisition of subsidiaries
Non-contrefling Interests arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries
Recognitien of share based payments

Balance at 30 June 2015

Profit or {loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Payment of dividends

Equlty issued as consideration for acquisition of subsidiaries
Non Controlling interest divestiture

Fareign Exchange Contracts ¢losad

Forfeiture of share based payments

Recognition of share based payments (3)

Balance at 30 June 2016

Equity settled Retalned
Cash flow employee earnings / Attributable to
hedging reserve benefits faccumulated  the ownersof Non-controlling
Share capital i raserve® losses) the parent Interests Total
($'000) [$'e00) ($'000) [$'000} {s'aoo} {$'000} {5'000})

73,458 216 145 34,624 103,443 - 108,443
- - - 5,871 5,871 {112} 5,759

= {612) - - {612] - {612}

- (612) - 5,871 5,259 {112) 5,147
- - - {2,683) {2,683) - {2,683}

17,866 - - - 17,866 - 17,866
368,134 - - - 368,144 - 368,144
- - - - - 3,952 3,952

- - 222 - 222 - 222
459,468 {396) 367 37,812 497,251 3,840 501,091
- - . {80,669) {80,669) - (80,669}

- 566 - - 266 - 566

- S66 - {80,669) {80,103) - {80.103)

- - - {3,502) {3,502) - {3,502)

3,376 - - - 3,376 - 3,376

- - - - - {3,840) (3,840)

- (170} - - {170) - {170}

- {197) - {197) - {197)

- - 201 - 201 - 201
462,844 - 371 (46,359} 416,856 - 416,856

1. The hedging reserve represents hedging galns or losses recognised on the effective partion of cash flow hedges. The cumulative deferred gain or loss on the hedge is recognised in profitor loss
when the hedged transaction impacts the profitor lass, or Is tncluded as a basis adjustment to the non-financial hedged item, conslstent with the applicable accounting policy.

2. Equity settled employee benefits reserve relates to the Long Term Incentive Plan

3. The recognition of share based payments represents the full year expense for all members of the Lang Term (ncentive Plan for the period whilst they were a participant,

Notes to the financial statements are included in pages 20 to 59
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Webster Limited

Consolidated statement of cash flows
For the financial year ended 30 June 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Receipts from customers

Payments to suppliers and employees

Interest paid

Income tax paid

Net cash {used in)/provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Cash acquired on acquisition of subsidiaries

Interest Received

Payment for biological assets, property, plant and equipment
Payment for water entitlements

Payment for biological assets, property, plant and equipment acquired as partof a
business combination

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from government grants - development works
Proceeds fromloans

Proceeds from sale of investments

Proceeds from sale of water entitlements

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Proceeds from borrowings from others

Repayment of borrowings from others

Principal repayments under finance lease
Dividends paid

Proceeds from the issue of equity securities

Net cash {(used in) / provided by financing activities
Net increasef{decrease} in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the financial year

Notes to the financial statements are included on pages 20 to 59
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Note

22(e)

22(a}

2016 2015
{5'000) ($'000)

150,550 96,193
{103,310) {93,488)
(6,927) (2,929)
- (1,348)
40,313 {1,572)

- (302)

97 204
(38,350) {(16,204)
{19,904) -
- {112,216)

5,983 9,772
1,140 -
2,207 -

53 -

6,970 -
{41,804) (118,746)
217 144,685

- (24,300)

- (266)
(3,502) (2,683}

- 17,866

(3,285) 135,302
(4,776) 14,984
17,226 2,242
12,450 17,226




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

General Information

Webster Limitedisalisted publiccompany, incorporated andoperatingin Australia.
Webster Limited’s registered office s at 148 Colinroobie Road, Leeton, NSW 2705 and its
principle place of business is at 61 Kurrajong Ave, Leeton.

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
1.1 Application of New and Revised Accounting Standards

{a) Standards and Interpretations affecting amounts reported in the current period {and/or prior
periods)

AASB 2015-3 ‘Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from the
Withdrawal of AASB 1031 Materiality’.

The amendment completes the withdrawal of references to AASB 10312 in the Australian
Accounting Standards and Interpretations, allowing that Standard to effectively be withdrawn.

(b} Standards and Interpretations in issue not yet adopted

Atthe date of authorisation of the financial statements, the Standards andInterpretations
that were issued but not yet effective are listed below. The potential effect of the revised
Standards and Interpretations on Webster’s financial statements has not yet been determined.

AASB 9 Financial Instruments’ and the relevant amending standards
Effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 and expected
to be initially applied in the financial year ending 30 June 2019,

AASB 15 ‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’
Effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 and expected
to be initially applied in the financial year ending 30 June 2019.

AASB 16 ‘Leases’
Effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019 and expected
to be initially applied in the financial year ending 30 June 2020.

AASB 2014-4 ‘Amendments to Australion Accounting Standards — Clarification of
Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and Amortisation’

Effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016 and expected
to be initially applied in the financial year ending 30 June 2017.

AASB 2014-6 ‘Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Agricuiture: Bearer
Plants’

Effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016 and expected
to be initially applied in the financial year ending 30 June 2017.

AASB 2015-1 ‘Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Annual Improvements
to Australian Accounting Standards 2012-2014 Cycle’

Effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016 and expected
to be initially applied in the financial year ending 30 June 2017.
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AASB 2015-2 ‘Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Disclosure Initiative:
Amendments to AASB 101’

Effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016 and expected
to be initially applied in the financia! year ending 30 June 2017.

AASB 2015-5 ‘Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Investment Entities:
Applying the Consolidation Exception’

Effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016 and expected
to be initially applied in the financial year ending 30 June 2017.

AASB 2016-1 ‘Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Recognition of Deferred
Tax Assets and Unrealised Losses’

Effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017 and expected
to be initially applied in the financial year ending 30 June 2018.

AASB 2016-2 ‘Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards — Disclosure initiative:
Amendments to AASB 107’

Effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017 and expected
to be initially applied in the financial year ending 30 June 2018.

These Standards and Interpretations will befirst applied in the financial report of the Group

thatrelates to the annual reporting period beginning after the effective date of each
pronouncement.
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1.2 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements are general purpose financial statements which have been prepared in
accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, Accounting Standards and Interpretationsand
complywith otherrequirements ofthe law.

The financial statements comprise the consolidated financial statements of the Group. For
the purposes of preparing the consolidated financial statements, the companyis a for profit
entity. ‘

AccountingStandardsinclude Australian Accounting Standards. Compliance with Australian
Accounting Standards ensures that the financial statements and notes of the company and the
Group comply with International Financial Reporting Standards {‘IFRS’).

Thefinancial statements wereauthorisedforissue by the directors on 25 August 2016.

1.3 Basis of Preparation

Thefinancial reporthas been prepared onthebasis of historical cost, except for biological assets
andinventories at realisable value and the revaluation of certain non-current assetsand
financialinstruments. Costis based onthefair valuesofthe considerationgiveninexchangefor
assets.

All amounts are presented in Australian dollars, uniess otherwise noted.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In
estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, Webster Limited takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics
Into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purpeoses in these consolidated financial statements is
determined on such a basis, except for share-based payment transactions that are within
the scope of AASB 2, leasing transactions that are within the scope of AASB 117, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net
realisable value in AASB 2 or value in use in AASB 136.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into
Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety,
which are described as follows:

- Level 1 inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

= Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

» Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Webster Limited is a company ofthekindreferredtoin Legislative Instrument 2016/191,
dated 24 March 2016.
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1.4 Critical accountingjudgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

Intheapplication ofthe Group’saccounting policies, management is required to make
judgements, estimates and assumptionsaboutcarrying values of assets andliabilities that are
notreadilyapparentfromothersources. The estimatesand associated assumptions are based
on historical experience and otherfactors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may
differfrom these estimates.

We review the estimates and underlying assumptions on an ongoing basis. We recognise revisions
to accounting estimates in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods

Thefollowing arekeyassumptionsconcerningthefuture, and other key sources of estimation
uncertaintyatthe balancesheetdate, that haveasignificantrisk of causing amaterial
adjustment tothe carryingamounts of the assets and liabilities within the next financial year:

Walnut Trees —We classify walnut trees as a biological asset and valued in accordance with AASB
141 “Agriculture”. Quraccounting policies in relation to walnut trees are detailed in Note 1.5{(e}. In
applying this policy, the group has made various assumptions. As at 30 June 2016, the value of
walnut trees carried in the financial statements of the consolidated entityis $43.6 million
{2015: $33.9million}.

Gaoodwill — The goodwill arising on the Bengerang Ltd purchase and the Tandou Ltd
takeover represents the excess of the consideration paid over the fair values of the assets
and liabilities acquired. The consideration paid is calculated by reference to the quoted
share price of Webster Limited at the date of control, being 29 May 2015, multiplied by the
number of shares issued. Directors negotiated the acquisitions in the months preceding the
announcement of the transactions. An independent expert assessed the transactions as fair
and reasonable. The Bengerang transaction was subsequently approved by Webster
Limited shareholders at an extraordinary general meeting, while the Tandou acquisition
was communicated to shareholders and the market.

1.5We have adopted thefollowingsignificantaccounting policiesin the preparation and presentation
of the financial report:

(a) Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statementsincorporatethe financial statements of Webster
Limited and entities controlled bythecompanyand its subsidiaries (referred toas‘Webster
Limited in thesefinancial statements). Control is achieved when Webster Limited:

Has power over the investee;

Is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from our involvement with the investee; and

Has the ability to use our power to affect its returns.re the company has the powerto governthe
financial and operating policies of an entity 50 as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired ordisposed of during the year areincludedinthe
consolidatedincome statementfrom the effective date of acquisition or up to the effective
date ofdisposal,asappropriate. ‘

Where necessary, we make adjustments to the financial statements of subsidiaries to bring
their accounting policies into line with those used by other members of Webster.
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We eliminate all intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses in full on consolidation.
In the separate financial statements of Webster Limited, intra-group transactions {‘common
control transactions’) are generally accounted for by reference to the existing (consclidated)
book value of the items.

Wherethetransactionvalue ofcommoncontroltransactions differs from their consolidated
book value, we recognise the difference as a contribution by or distribution to equity
participants by the transacting entities.

{b) Revenue Recognition

Revenueismeasuredatthefairvalueoftheconsideration receivedorreceivable.Revenueis
reducedforestimated customerreturns, stock rotation, price protection, rebates and other
similar allowances.

Saleofgoods—Revenuefromthesaleofgoodsanddisposal of otherassetsisrecognised when
the consolidated entity hastransferredto the buyer the significant risk and rewards of
ownership of the goods, except with respect to biological assets{seenote 1.5(e}).

Rendering of services—Revenuefromacontractto provide servicesisrecognised byreferenceto
thestage of completion of the contract. The stage of completion of the contract is determined
as revenue from a time and material basis and is recognised atthe contractual rates as labour
hours are delivered and direct expenses are incurred.

Dividend and interest revenue — Dividend revenue from investments is recognised when Webster
Limited’s right to receive the payment has been established. Interest revenue is recognised on a
time proportionate basis that takes into account the effective yield on the financial asset.

{c} Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take asubstantial period of time to get
ready fortheirintended use orsale, are added to the cost ofthose assets, until suchtime asthe
assets aresubstantially readyfortheirintendeduse orsale. Investmentincomeearned onthe
temporaryinvestmentofspecificborrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assetsis
deducted fromthe borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the profit and lossinthe periodin whichtheyare
incurred.

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprisescash on hand and demand deposits. Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid
investrnents that are readily convertible toknownamounts of cashandwhich are subjecttoan
insignificantriskof changesinvalue and have a maturity of three months or less at the date of
acquisition. Bankoverdraftsare shownwithinborrowingsincurrent liabilities in the balance
sheet.

(e} Biclogical Assets

WalnutTrees—We classify walnut treesasabiological asset and arevalued in accordance with
AASB 141 Agriculture. We value developing walnut trees at their growing cost until the year
they bear their first commercial crop. We measure the value of cropbearingwalnuttrees at
fair value using a discounted cash flow methodology.
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The discounted cash flow incorporates the following factors:

- Walnuttreeshaveanestimated 25-year economic life, with crop yields consistent with long
termyield rates; '

- Selling prices are based on average trend prices;
- Growing, processing and selling costs are based on long term average levels; and

- Cash flows are discounted at a rate that takes into account the cost of capital plus a suitable
risk factor.

Growing Crop —Woe value the growing walnut crop in accordance with AASB 141 Agriculture.
This valuation takes intoaccountcurrentselling prices and current growing, processingand
sellingcosts. Thecalculated cropvalueisthen discounted to take into account thatitis only
partly developed, and then further discounted by a suitable factor to take into accountthe
agricultural risk until crop maturity. Where little biclogicaltransformation hasoccurredinthe
growingcrop, costis used as an estimate of fair value.

The fair value of walnuts and cotton harvested during the period and recognised in revenue is
determined as the fair value of walnuts and cotton after harvest and picking less estimated
point of sale costs,

The fair value of livestock at the reporting date has been determined by using an external
valuation.

(f} Impairment of Assets

At each reporting date, Webster Limited reviews the carrying amounts of our tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an Impairment loss. If any indication exists, we estimate the recoverable amount of the asset in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where the assets do not generate
cash flows that are independent from other assets, we estimate the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the assets belong.

We test goodwill for impairment annually and whenever there is an indication that the asset has
been impaired. An impairment of goodwill is not subsequently reversed.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and valueinuse. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specificto the asset for which the estimate of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset {cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverahle amount.

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried
at fair value, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss is subsequently reversed, the carrying amount of the asset (cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but only to the
extent that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined had nc impairment loss been recognised for the asset (cash-generating unit) in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss immediately, unless
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the relevant asset is carried at fair value, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is
treated as arevaluation increase.

(g} Property, Plant and Equipment

We measure land and buildings at cost. Afterinitial recognitionthe assetiscarried atcostless
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Depreciation on buildingsis
chargedto profitorfoss.

Plant and equipment, leasehold improvements and equipment underfinanceleasearestatedat
costlessaccumulated depreciation andimpairment. Costincludes expenditurethatis directly
attributable to the acquisition of the item. In the event that settlement of all or part of the
purchase consideration is deferred, we determine cost by discountingthe amounts payablein
thefuture to their present value as at the date of acquisition.

Depreciation is provided on property, plant and equipment, including freehold buildings but
excluding land. We calculate depreciation is on a straight-line basis so as to write off the net
cost ar other revalued amount of each asset over its expected useful life to its estimated residual
value, Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the period of the lease or estimated useful
life, whicheveristhe shorter, using the straight-linemethod. The estimated useful lives, residual
valuesanddepreciationmethodarereviewedatthe end of eachannuatreporting period.

We use the following estimated useful lives in the calculation of depreciation:

Land improvements 5~20vyears

Buildings 4 — 25 years
Leasehold improvements 2- 20vyears
Plant and equipment 3-20vyears
(h}Leased Assets

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all
therisks and rewards of ownership tothelessee. We classify all otherleasesas operating
leases.

Webster Limited as lessee—Assetsheldunderfinanceleasesareinitially recognised at their fair
value or, if lower, at amounts equal to the present value of the minimum lease payments,
each determined at the inception of the lease. The corresponding liability to the lessor is
included in the balance sheet as a finance lease obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction ofthe lease abligation
50 as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance
charges are charged directly against income, unless they are directly attributable to
qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalised in accordance with the Webster’s
general policy on borrowing costs.

Financeleaseassetsareamortised onastraight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the
asset.

Operating lease paymentsarerecognised as an expense on a straight-line basis overthelease
term, exceptwhereanother systematic basis is more representative of the time patternin
which economic benefits from the leased asset are consumed.

Leaseincentives—Intheeventthatleaseincentivesare receivedtoenterintooperatingleases,
suchincentivesare recognised asaliability. The aggregate benefits of incentives arerecognised
asareduction ofrental expense on astraight- linebasis, exceptwhere anothersystematic basis
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ismore representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased asset are
consumed.

Webster Limited as alessor— Purchased assets where Webster Limited is a lessor under
operating leases, are carried at cost and depreciated overt their useful lives, which vary
depending on the class of assets. Operating lease income is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the period of the lease unless another systematic basis is more appropriate. Assets leased
out under operating leases are included in property, plant and equipment.

(i) Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value except for walnut and cotton
stocks which are measured at fair value less estimated cost to sell at the point of harvest, and
subsequently net realisable value under AASB 102 Inventories.

We account for costs incuredin bringing each product toits present location andconditionas
follows:

- We value walnut stocks in accordance with AASB 141 Agriculture whereby the cost of the
non-living (harvested)produce is deemed to be its fair value less cost to sell immediately after it
becomes non-living. This valuation takes into account current walnut selling prices and current
processing and selling costs.

+ We value cotton stocks in accordance with AASB 141 Agriculture whereby the cost of the
non-living (harvested produce is deemed to be its fair value less cost to sell immediately after it
becomes non-living. This valuation takes into account current cotton selling prices and current
processing and selling costs.

- We value /ivestock stock in accordance with AASB 141 Agriculture whereby its foir value less
cost to sell is determined by an independent valuation at each reporting date. This value is then
transferred into inventory representing its cost.

{i) Intangibles

Goodwill-we recognise goodwillarisinginabusinesscombinationas an asset at the date that
controlis acquired {theacquisitiondate}. Goodwillismeasured astheexcessof thasum ofthe
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree, and the
fairvalue of theacquirer’s previously held equity interestinthe acquiree (if any) over the net of
the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and theliabilities assumed,

If, afterreassessment, the Group’sinterestinthe fairvalue of the acquiree’sidentifiable net
assetsexceedsthe sumofthe considerationtransferred, theamountofanynon-controlling
interestsinthe acquiree and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equityinterestin
theacquiree (if any), the excessisrecognisedimmediatelyin profitorlossasabargain purchase
gain.

Goodwill is not amortised but is reviewed for impairment at least annually. For the purpose of
impairment testing, we allocate goodwill to each of Webster’s cash generating units expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination. Cash-generating units to which goodwill has been
allocated are tested for impairment annually, or more frequently when there is an indication
that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit is less than
its carrying amount, the impairment fossis allocated first to reduce the carrying amountofany
goodwill allocated tothe unit and then to the other assets of the unit pro-rata on the basis of
the carryingamountof each assetinthe unit. Animpairmentloss recognised forgoodwill is not
reversed in a subsequent period.
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Ondisposal of asubsidiary, the attributable amount of goodwill is included in the
determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

Contracts — We measure contracts at cost. Afterinitial recognition the assetis carried at cost
less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. We amortise contracts
on a straight line hasis over the term of the contract.

Permanent water rights — we record permanent water rights at cost. Such rights have an
indefinite life, and are not depreciated. As an integral component of the land and irrigation
infrastructure required to grow walnuts, the carrying value is tested annually for impairment. If
events or changes in circumstances indicate impairment, the carrying value is adjusted to take
account of any impairment losses.

(k) Derivative Financial Instruments

Webster entersinto a variety of derivative financial instrumentstomanage ourexposureto
foreignexchange raterisks and interestrate risk, including forward foreign exchange contracts
andinterestrate swaps. We disclose furtherdetails of derivative financial instruments are
disclosed in note 23 to the financial statements.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into
and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at each reporting date. The resulting gain or
loss is recognised in profit immediately, unless the derivativeis designated and effectiveasa
hedging instrument, in which eventthe timing of the recognition in profit and loss depends on
the nature of the hedge relationship.

Webster designhatescertainderivativesashedgesofhighly probable forecast transactions (cash
flow hedges).

Cash flow hedge —The effective portion of changes inthe fair value of derivativesthatare
designatedand qualifyas cash flow hedgesis deferredin equity. The gain orlossrelating to the
ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit andloss.

Amounts deferred in equity are recycled in profit and loss in the period whenthe hedgeditem
isrecognisedin profit or loss. However, whentheforecasttransactionthatishedged resultsin
the recognition of a non-financial asset or non- financial liability, the gains and losses previously
deferredin equity are transferred from equity and included in the initial measurement of the
cost of the asset or liability.

We discontinue hedge accounting when Webster Limited revokes the hedging relationship.
The hedge instrument expires or is sold, terminates, or exercised, or no longer qualifies for
hedge accounting. Any cumulative gain or loss at that time remains in equity and is
recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in profit and loss. When
a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain or loss that was
deferred is equity is recognised immediately in profit and loss. When the Group revokes
the hedging relationship, the hedge instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised,
or no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. Any cumulative gain or loss at that time
remains in equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised
in profit or loss. When a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the cumulative
gain or loss that was deferred in equity is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting— Certain derivative instrumentsdonat
qualify for hedge accounting. Changesinthefair value of any derivative instruments that do
notqualifyforhedgeaccountingare recognised immediately in profit and loss.
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() Employee Benefits

We recognise for benefits accruingto employeesin respect of wages and
salaries, annual leave and long service leave whenitis probable that
settlement will be required and they are capable of being measured reliably.

We measure liabilitiesinrespect of employee benefits expected tobesettled
wholly within 12 months at their nominalvaluesusingtheremunerationrate
expectedtoapply at the time of settlement.

Liabilities recognised inrespect of employee benefits which are notexpected
tobesettled within 12 months, are measured as the presentvalue of the
estimated future cash outflows to be made by Webster Limited in respect of
services provided by employees up to reporting date.

Defined contribution plans — Contributions to defined contribution
superannuation plans are expensed when incurred.

{m) Financial Assets

Investments are recognised and derecognised on trade date where purchase or
sale of an investment is under a contract whose terms require delivery of the
investment within the timeframe established by the market concerned, and
are initially measured at fair value.

Subsequenttoinitialrecognition, investmentsin subsidiaries aremeasured
atcostinthe companyfinancialstatements.

Effective interest method—The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of afinancial asset and of allocating interest
income overthe relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees on points
paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interestrate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial asset or, where appropriate, a shorter period.

We recognise income on an effective interest rate basis for debtinstruments
other than those financial assets ‘at fair value through profit or loss!

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss —we classify financial assets
asfinancial assets at fair value through profit orloss where the financial asset:

- hasbeenacquired principally forthe purpose of selling in the near future;

« is a part of an identified portfolio of financial instruments that Webster
manages together andhas a recent actual pattern of shart-term profit-taking;
or

- isaderivative thatis not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are stated at fair value, with
anyresultantgain orloss recognisedin profit orloss. The net gain or loss
recognised in profit orloss incorporatesanydividend orinterestearned onthe
financial asset. We determine fair value inthemannerdescribedin note24,

Loans and receivables—Trade receivables, loans, and other receivables that have
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market are
classified as ‘loans and receivables! We record loans and receivables at amortised
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cost using the effective interest method less impairment. Interestisrecognised
by applying the effective interest rate.

Impairmentoffinancial assets—Financial assets, otherthan those atfair value
through profitandloss, are assessed for indicatorsofimpairmentateach
balancesheetdate. Financial assetsareimpairedwherethereis objective
evidencethatas a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset the estimated future cash flows of the
investmenthave beenimpacted. Forfinancial assets carried at amortised cost,
theamountofimpairmentis thedifferencebetweentheasset’scarryingamount
and the presentvalue of estimatedfuture cash flows, discounted at the original
effective interest rate.

Thecarryingamountofthefinancial assetis reduced by the impairment loss
directly for all financial assets with the exceptionoftradereceivableswherethe
carrylngamount is reduced through the use of an allowance account. When the
trade receivableisuncollectible,itiswrittenoffagainst the allowance account.
We credit subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off against the
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance accountare
recognisedin profitandloss.

Ifinasubsequent period the amount of theimpairmentloss decreasesandthe decreasecanbe
relatedobjectivelytoan eventoccurring aftertheimpairment losswas recognised, the
previouslyrecognisedimpairmentlossisreversedthrough profit and loss to the extent the
carrying amount oftheinvestment at the date the impairmentis reversed doesnotexceed
whatthe amortised costwouldhavebeen had the impairment not been recognised.

{n} Financial instruments

Debtandequity instruments—We classify debt and equity instruments as either liabilities or
as equity in accordance withthe substance of the contractual arrangement. An equity
instrumentisany contract that evidences aresidual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. We record equityinstrumentsissued by Webster asthe
proceedsreceived, net of directissue costs.

Financialguarantee contract liabilities — We measure financial guarantee contract liabilities
initially at their fair value and subsequentlyatthe higher of;

+ the amount of the obligation under the contract, as determined under AASB 137 ‘Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’; and

+ the amountinitiallyrecognisedless, whereappropriate, cumulative amortisation in
accordance with revenue recognition policiesdescribedinnote1.5(b).

Financial liabilities — We classify financial liabilities as either financial liabilities ‘at fair value
through profit or loss’ or other financial liabilities.

Other financial liabilities — Other financial liabilities, Including borrowings, areinitially
measured atfairvalue, net of transaction costs. Other financial liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, with interest expense
recognised on an effective yield basis.

(o) Foreign Currency

In preparing the financial statements of the individual entities, transactions in currencies
other than the entity’s functional currency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing
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on the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the balance date.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchangedifferencesarerecognisedin profitorloss inthe period in which they arise except for:

-+ exchangedifferenceswhichrelatetoassetsunder construction for future productive use are
includedin thecostofthoseassetswheretheyareregarded as an adjustment tointerest costs
onforeign currency borrowings;

- exchangedifferencesontransactionsenteredintoinorder to hedge certainforeigncurrency
risks (refernote 1{k}); and

+ exchange differences on monetary items receivable from or payable to a foreign operation
for which settlement is neither planned norlikely to occur, which form part of the net
investmentinaforeignoperation, are recognisedin theforeigncurrencytranslationreserve
andrecaognisedin profit orloss on disposal of the net investment.

{p) Goods and Services Tax

Revenues, expensesand assetsarerecognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST),
except:

+ wheretheamountof GSTincurredis notrecoverablefrom the taxation authority, itis
recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of an asset or as part of anitem of expense; or

- forreceivables and payables which are recognised inclusive of GST.

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part
of receivables or payables.

We include cash flows in the cash flow statement on a gross hasis. The GST component of cash
flows arising from investing and financing activities which is recoverable from, or payable to, the
taxation authority is classified as operating cash flows.

{q) IncomeTax

Webster Limited and its wholly-owned Australian resident entities have electedto becomeatax-
consolidated group with effect from 1 December 2010 and are therefore taxed as asingle
entity from that date. The head entity within the tax-consolidated group is Webster Limited. The
members of the tax-consolidated group are identified in note 19. Tax expense/income,
deferredtaxliabilities and deferredtax assets arising from temporary differences of the
members ofthetax-consolidated grouparerecognisedinthe separate financial statements of
the members of the tax-consolidated group using the ‘separate taxpayer within group’ approach
by reference tothe carryingamounts inthe separate financial statements ofeachentityandthe
taxvaluesapplyingunder tax consolidation. Any currenttaxliabilities, current assets and
deferredtaxassetsarisingfromunusedtaxlossesand relevant tax credits of the members of the
tax-consolidated grouparerecognised bythe company{asheadentityinthe tax-consolidated

group}.
Thedirectorsintendtoimplementataxsharingagreementand taxfundingagreementbetween

membersoftheconsolidated group. Onthe existence of ataxfundingarrangementbetween the
entities inthe tax-consolidated group, amounts are recognisedas payabletoorreceivableby
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thecompanyand each member of the groupin relation to the tax contribution amounts paidor
payable betweenthe parententity and the othermembersofthetax-consolidatedgroupin
accordance withthe arrangement. Under theterms of the tax funding arrangement, Webster
Limitedand each of the entitiesin the tax-consolidated group will agree to pay atax equivalent
paymentto orfromthe head entity, based onthe current tax liability or current tax asset of the
entity. The tax sharing agreement wiil provide for the determination of the allocation of
incometax liabilities between the entities should the head entity default on its tax payment
obligations or if an entity should leave the tax-consolidated group. The effect of the taxsharing
agreementis that each member'sliability for tax payable bythe tax consolidated groupis
limited to the amount payabletothe head entity underthetaxfundingarrangement.

Current tax—Currenttaxis calculated by reference tothe amountofincometaxpayable or
recoverableinrespectofthe taxable profit or tax loss for the period. We calculate using tax
ratesandtaxlawsthathave beenenacted orsubstantively enacted by reporting date. Current
taxforcurrentand pricr periodsis recognised as a liability (or asset) to the extent that itis
unpaid (orrefundable}.

Deferredtax—We account for Deferred tax using the balance sheet liability method.
Temporary differences are differences between the tax base of an asset or liability and its
carrying amount in the balance sheet. The tax baseofan assetor liability is the amount
attributed to that asset or liability to tax purposes.

In principle, deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxabletemporary differences.
Deferredtaxassetsare recognised to the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable
amountswillbe availableagainstwhichdeductible temporary differences orunused taxlosses
andtaxoffsets canbeutilised. However, deferredtaxassetsandliabilities are not recognised if
the temporary differences giving rise to them arise from the Initial recognition of assets and
liabilities (other than asaresult of a businesscombination) that affects neither taxableincome
noraccounting profit. Furthermore, adeferred tax liahility is not recognised in relation to
taxable temporary differences arising from goodwill.

Deferred tax liahilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries exceptwhere Webster is able to control the reversal ofthe
temporary differences and it is probable that the temporary differences will notreverseinthe
foreseeablefuture. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary diffarences
associated withtheseinvestmentsandinterestsare onlyrecognised to the extent that itis
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expectedtoreverseinthe foreseeablefuture.

Deferred taxassets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to
the periods when the asset and liability giving rise to them are realised or settled, based ontax
rates (andtaxlaws)thathave beenenacted or substantively enacted by reporting date. The
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets refiects the tax consequencesthatwould
followfromthe mannerinwhich Webster Limited expects, at the reporting date, torecover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they relate toincome taxes levied by the
same taxation authority and Webster intends to settie its current tax assets and llabilities ona
netbasis.

Currentand deferred tax for the period—We recognise current and deferred tax asanexpense
orincomeintheincome statement, except when it relates toitems credited or debited directly
toequity, inwhich case the deferred taxis also recognised directly in equity, or where it arises
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from the initial accountingforabusinesscombination,inwhichcase we take intoaccountin
the determination of goodwill or excess.

(r) Investment Property

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation, is
measured initially at its cost, including transaction costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition, investment property iscarried atcostless accumulated
depreciationand any accumulated impairment losses.

(s) Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) and, as
aresult ofapast event, itis probable that the Group will be required to settle the obligation,
andareliable estimate canbe made ofthe amountofobligation.

Theamountrecognisedasaprovisionisthe best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to
settle the present obiigation, its carrying amountis the present value of those cash flows.

Whensome or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expectedto be
recovered from a third party, the receivableis recognised as an assetifitis virtually certain that
recoverywillbereceived andtheamountofthereceivablecan be measured reliably.

{ty Government Grants

Government Grants are assistance by the government in the form of transfers of resources
to Webster Limited in return for past or future compliance with certain conditions relating to
the operating activities.

Government Grants include government assistance where there are no conditions specifically
relating to the operating activities of the consolidated entity other than the requirementto
operateincertainregions or industry sectors.

We recognise government grants relating to income as income over the periods necessary to
match them with related costs. Government Grants that are receivable as compensation for
expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support to
Webster with no future related costs are recognised as income of the period in which they
become receivable.

Government Grants whose primary condition is that Webster Limited should purchase,
construct or otherwise acquire non-current assets are recognised as a reduction in the cost of
non-current assets in the statement of financial position.

(u) Business Combinations

We account for acquisitions of subsidiaries and businesses usingtheacquisitionmethod. We
measure the consideration foreach acquisitionatthe aggregate ofthe fair values (atthe date
of exchange)} of assets given, liabilities incurred orassumed, andequityinstrumentsissuedby
Webster Limited in exchangefor control ofthe acquiree.

We recognise acquisition-related costs in profit or loss as incurred.

Where applicable, the consideration forthe acquisitionincludes any asset or liability resulting
from a contingent consideration arrangement, measured atitsacquisition datefair value. We
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adjust subsequent changes in such fair values are adjusted against the cost of acquisition where
they qualify as measurement period adjustments {see below). All other subsequent changes inthe
fairvalue of contingent consideration classified as an asset or liability are accountedforin
accordance with relevantStandards. Changesinthefairvalue of contingent consideration
classified asequityarenotrecognised.

Where a business combination is achieved in stages, we measure Wehster Limited’s previously
held interests in the acquired entity to fair value at the acquisition date (that is the date Webster
attains control} and recognise the resulting gain or loss, if any. Amounts arising from interestsin
the acquiree prior to the acquisition date that have previously been recognised in other
comprehensive income arereclassified to profit orloss, where such treatment would be
appropriate if thatinterest were disposed of. Theacquiree’sidentifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities that meet the conditions for recognition under AASB3 arerecognisedat
theirfairvalue atthe acquisition date, exceptthat:

- deferred tax assets or liabilities and liabilities or assets related to employee benefit
arrangements are recognised and measuredin accordance with AASB 112 Income Taxes and AASB
119 Employee Benefits respectively;

- liabilities or equity instruments related to the replacement by the Group of an acquiree’s
share-based payment awards are measured in accordance with AASB 2 Share-based Payment; and

- assets {or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with AASB 5 Non-
current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are measured in accordance with that
Standard.

If theinitial accounting for a business combinationis incomplete by the end of the reporting
period in which the combination occurs, Webster Limited reports provisional amounts forthe
items for whichthe accountingisincomplete. We adjust those provisional amounts during the
measurement period (see below}, or additional assets or liabilities are recognised, toreflect
new information obtained about facts and circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date
that, ifknown, would have affectedthe amountsrecognised asof that date.

The measurement periodis the period fromthe date of acquisitionto the date the Group
obtains complete information about facts and circumstances that existed as of the acquisition
date —and is subject to a maximum of one year.

{v) Share-based payments

We measure equity-settled share-based payments to employees at the fair value of the equity
instruments at the issue date. Fair value is measured by use of a Black Scholes pricing model
taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the equity-settled share-based
payments were granted. The fair value determined at the issue date of the equity-settled share-
based payments is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period, with a corresponding
increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period, the Group revises its estimate of the
number of equity instruments expected to vest. We recognise the impact of the revision of the
original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or lass such that the cumulative expense reflects
the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the equity-settled employee benefits
reserve,

{w) Share-based payments

Material prior period errors shall be retrospectively corrected in the first financial statements
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authorised for issue after their discovery by:

(a) restating the comparative amounts for the prior period(s) presented in which the error
occurred; or

{b) if the error occurred before the earliest prior period presented, restating the opening
balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest prior period presented.

However, to the extent that it is impracticable to determine either:

(a) the period-specific effects of an error on comparative information for one or more prior
periods presented, the entity shall restate the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for
the earliest period for which retrospective restatement is practicable {(which may be the current
period); or

(b) the cumulative effect, at the beginning of the current period, of an error on all prior periods,
the entity shall restate the comparative information to correct the error prospectively from the
earliest date practicable. The carrection of a prior period error is excluded from profit or loss for
the period in which the error is discovered. Any information presented about prior periods,
including any historical summaries of financial data, is restated as far back as is practicable.

1.6 Significant items

Profit (Loss) before tax expense includes the following specific expenses for which disclosure is
relevant in explaining the financial performance of Webster Limited:

2016 2015
$'000 $’000
impairment of goodwill 596,450 -

The impairment was recognised as a result of the acquisitions of Bengerang Limited and Tandou
Limited. The offer for Bengerang Limited and Tandou Limited was based on independent
valuations of the assets and liabilities. Based on these valuations the Webster Limited bid was
announced to the market on 27 February 2015.

The bid was approved at an Extraordinary General Meeting on 25 May 2015. The share price of
Webster Limited increased during the period of announcing the bids to market through until the
date of acquiring control being 29 May 2015.

In accordance with AASB 3 ‘Business combinations’, the consideration paid for the acquisitions
was calculated by reference to the quoted share price of Webster Limited at the date control,
multiplied by the number of shares issued. The value of the consideration was greater than the
fair value of the assets and liabilities acquired, as a result goodwill on acquisition was generated.

The goodwill arising on acquisition was:

$'000
Bengerang goodwill $90,072
Tandou goodwill : 530,968
Total goodwill $121,040

In accordance with AASB 136 ‘Impairment of Assets’, the goodwill generated was allocated to
Cash Generating Units (CGU) and tested for impairment using updated Directors valuations of
assets and liabilities during the year.

The recoverable amount of both CGUs is the greater of value in use and their fair value less costs
of disposal: where fair value less costs of disposal has been calculated based on a Director’s
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Valuation. The Directors have made their valuation with reference to external valuation
assessments, making it a Level 3 valuation within the fair value hierarchy prescribed by AASB 13
‘Fair Value Measurement’.

The external valuation assessments are based on comparable market transactions for other
properties and water rights, and other items such as property, plant and equipment and working
capital are based on current boak values which are deemed to represent fair value.

The result from testing the CGUs for impairment during the year was to fully impair the $90.072

million of Bengerang goodwill and impair $6.379 million of Tandou goodwill having consideration
for the synergies, benefits and increasing value of water rights acquired as part of the acquisition.
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Profit / {loss) from Operations

Profit from operations before income tax includes the following items of revenue and expense:

2016 2015
$'000 $'000
{a) Revenue
Revenue from the sale of goods 119,782 48,803
Revenue from the rendering of services 7,937 9,269
Interest revenue 97 204
Rental revenue S65 44
Total revenue 128,381 58,320
{b) Other Income
Gain on disposal of permanent water rights and PPE 3,550 29
Increment in net market value of agricultural assets 49,039 16,537
Net foreign exchange gains /{loss) {15) 177
Net Income from sales of unused water allocations 2416 -
Other 4,517 2,440
Total other income 59,506 19,183
(¢} Expenses
Cost of sales 91,655 37,843
Intereston loans 6,533 3,154
Dividends on instruments classified as financial liabilities 32 35
Other finance costs 362 94
Totat finance costs 6,927 3,283
Depreciation of non-current assets 7,505 4,210
Amortisation of non-current assets 433 216
Total depreciation and amortisation 7,988 4,426
Equity settied share based payments 201 222
Post-employment benefits 1,512 1,024
Other employee benefits 15,914 10,263
Total employee benefits expense 17,627 11,509
Research and development costs immediately expensed - 450
Operating leaserental expense 17 524

37



3

Income Taxes

{a)

(b}

Income tax recognised in profit or Joss

Tax expanse comprises:

Current tax expense

Adjustments recognised in the current year in relation to the
current tax of prior years

Deferred tax expense relating to the origination and reversal of
temporary differences

Other

Tax attributable to discontinued operations

Total tax {credit) / expense {relating to continuing operations)

The prima facie income tax expense on pre-tax accounting {loss)
/ profit from operations reconciles to income tax expense in
the financial statements as follows:

(Loss) / Profit from continuing operations

{Loss) / Profitfrom discountinued operations

Total (loss) / profit from operations

Income tax expense calculated at 30%

Non-deductible expenses

Restatement of tax costs of assets

Non assesable gain

Derecognition of deferred tax asset

{Over)/Under provision of income tax in previous year
Tax attributahble to discontinued operations

The tax rate used in the obove reconcifiation is the corporate tax
rate of 30% payable by Australian corporate entities on taxable
profits under Australian tax law. There has been no change in the
corporate tax rate when compared with the previous reporting
period.

Income tax recoganised directly in other comprehensive income
Deferred tax:

Revaluation of financial instruments treated as cash flow
hedges
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2016 2015
$'000 $'000

1,038 (267)
{1,922) (495)

- 73

- 1,007

{885) 318
{81,554) 8,568
- (3,497)

{81,554} 5,071
(24,466) 1,521
28,781 (310}
{5,557) (1,740)
(453) -

204 -

607 (160)

- 1,007

(885) 318

- {263)

- {263)
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q

Income Taxes [contlinued)

(c)

{d)

Current tax payahle:

Income tax attrlbutable:

Parent entity

Entities in the tax consaldiated group
Other

Deferred tax assets and llabilities

2016

Defarred tax assets:
Provistans

Financlal assets - receivables
Other

Unused tax losses

Deferred tax liabllities:

Property, plant & equipment
Financlal assets - non recelvables
Inventary B biological assets
Cther

2015

Deferred tax assets:
Provislons

Financial assets - recelvables
Other

Unused tax lasses

Deferred tax liabilities:

Property, plant & equipment
Finapelal assets - nen receivables
Inventory & biclegical assets
Qther

Remuneration of Auditors

Audltor of the parent entlity

Audit or review of the financlal repart
Taxation services

QOther services

Auditor of the subsidlary companies

Tandou Limted (Price Waterhouse Coopers)
Bengerang Limited (2016: Deloltte Touche Tahmatsu; 2015;

Erastand Young)

The auditer of Webster Limited Is Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu.

2016 2015
$'000 $'000
- 349
{1,038) [699)
- 350
{1,038) -

Acqulsitions/
Opening balance  Charged to iIncome Charged to equity disposals Closing balance
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
574 372 - - 946
586 (586) - - -
4,314 {3,582) - - 732
7,402 3,815 - - 11,217
12,876 19 - - 12895
(22,662) 8,311 - - (14,351}
{46) 46 - . .
(10,641) {7.740) - - {18,381)
{828) 888 - - {10)
{34,247} 1,505 - - (32,742)
{21,371) 1,524 - -~ [19,847)
Opening balance  Charged to Income Charged to equity Other Closing balance
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
250 118 182 24 ' 574
491 55 - - 586
246 1,581 a4 2,483 4314
1,599 3,045 - 2,758 7402
2,586 4,839 186 5,265 12,876
{4,673) (2,367) - {15,622) {22,662)
{35} (286) 15 - (46)
{1,945} [1,962) - {6,734} (10,641)
{103] 11 48 (854) (898}
{6,756) {4,344) &3 (23,210} (34,247)
{4,170} 495 249 (17,105} {21,371}
2016 2015
$ s
382,000 227,910
47,9385 205,523
72015 12,155
502,000 445,588
- 121,200
30,000 48,932

Other services include services relating to AGW Funds Management Ltd, and LTIP and general advice.
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5 Trade and Other Receivables

2016 2015
$'000 $'000
Current
Trade receivables 25,287 34,062
Goods and services tax {GST) recoverable 248 681
25,535 34,743
The average credit period on sales of goods of the operating divisions within the company is 60 days.
Non-Current
Trade receivables 2,965 4,398
Allowance for doubtful debts (2,213) {2,084)
752 2,314

Ageing of past due but not impaired

61 -90 days 69 256
91-120 days 55 159
121 +days 507 2,434
Total 1,031 2,849
Movement in aflowance for doubtful debts

Balance at the beginning of the year {2,082) (1,605)
Impairment losses recognised on receivables {129) (798)
Amounts written off as uncollectible - 319
Balance at the end of the year (2,213) {2,084}
Ageing of impaired

61-90 days - -
91 - 120 days - -
121 + days 2,213 2,084
Total 2,213 2,084

In determining the recoverability of a trade receivable, the consolidated entity considers any changein the credit
quality of the trade receivables from the date credit was initially granted up to the reporting date. The Group has
recoghised an allowance for doubtful debts against receivables from Managed Investment Scheme (MIS) growers, the
majority of which relates to bankrupt scheme participants. The non-current trade receivable balance relates to fees

owing from MIS investors.

] Other Financial Assets
2016
$'000
Current
At fair value

Foreign currency forward contracts -

2015
$'000

53

53
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Inventories

Raw materials
Raw materials at cost

Walnut stocks
Walnut stock at cost

Cropping stocks
Cropping stock at fair value
Cropping stock at cost

Livestock
Livestock at cost

Onion stocks
Onion stock at cost

Other Assets

Prepayments

Development Funding Due

The consolidated entity has entered into several On Farm Irrigation Efficiency Programs (OFIEP), with the

2016 2015
3'000 $'000

2,811 3,067

9,091 14,816

7,275 5,999

31,706 50,603

9,470 6,780

- 187

60,353 81,452
2016 2015
$'000 $'000

500 2,229

7,723 -

8,223 2,229

Commonwealth of Australia and its representatives in relation to the OFIEP pursuant to which funding will be provided
to improve the efficiency of irrigation systems on its properties in return for the permanent assignment of selected
Water Access Entitlements. Development Funding Due, represents the value of outstanding development works to be

undertaken equal to the value of the Permanent Water Entitlements assigned.
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9  Property, Plant and Equipment

Leasehold Plant and Equipment
Land improvements equipmentat  under finance
Freeholdland improvements Buildings at cost cost lease at cost Total
[5'000) {5'000) ($'000) {$'000) [5000) {$'000) {$'000)
Gross carrying amount
Balanceat1 July 2014 7.409 - 15418 698 42,312 706 66,543
Acquisitions through business
combinations 81,227 48,286 17,568 280 20,512 1,212 169,086
Additions - 106 645 - 9,700 428 10,879
Disposals {244} - {4,611) (672) (8,230) {122) {13,878}
Reclassification of assets - - - (26} 26 - -
Balance at 30 June 2015 88,392 48,352 29,020 306 64,294 2224 232,629
Accumulated depreciation/ amaortisation and
impairment B
Balanceatl July 2014 - - (870) {209) [14,289) (392) {15,760}
Disposals - - 500 207 4,704 73 5484
Depreciation expense - (29) {455) {50) (3,714) (49} (4,297)
Reclassification of assets - - - 25 (26} - -
Balance at 30 fune 2015 - (29) {825} {52) {13,299} {368) {14,573)
Net book value
As at 30 June 2014 7.409 - 14,548 489 28,023 314 50,783
As at 30 June 2015 88,392 48,363 28,195 254 50,995 1,856 218,055
Gross carrying amount
Business disposal - - . - - - -
Balance at 1 July 2015 88,392 48,392 259,020 306 64,254 2,225 232,629
Depn Adj Pre Acq 2015 -
Additions 10,383 7,829 567 134 9,463 380 29,256
Disposals {3,652) - (963) - (993} {1,509} (7,117)
Reclassification of assets {i) 28,549 {28,109) 8,007 {440) {8,007} - -
Balance at 30 June 2016 123,672 28,112 36,631 - 64,757 1,596 254 768
Accumulated depreciation/ amortisation and
Impairment
Balance at 1 July 2015 - (29) (825) {52) {13,299) (368) [14,573)
Depreciation expense - {798) {1,188) - (5,519) - (7,505)
Disposal - - - 52 {26) 801 827
Reclassification of assets - - - - - - -
Balance at 30 June 2016 - (827} (2,013} - (18,844) 433 {21,251}
Net book value
As at 30 June 2015 88,392 48,363 28,195 254 50,995 1856 218,055
As at 30 June 2016 123,672 27,285 34,618 - 45,913 2,029 233,517

(i) Reclassification of assets represent the transfer of the cotton gin building from plant and equipment prior classification. Upan
acquisition of Tandou, management of the group reclassified a group of assets from property improvements ta land.
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10 Biological Assets

(a)

{b}

{c)

(d}

The consalidated entity as part of its operations grows, harvests, processes and sells walnuts, cotton, crops and livesteck. As at 30 June 2016 the consolidated
entity owned a total of 1,995 hectares (2015: 1,995 hectares} of walnuts orchard located in NSW and Tasmania. Of the total archard area owned, 701 hectares
{2015: 750 hectares) were leased to growers under managed investment schemes, with the output of agricultural product of these hectares being the property of
the MIS growers. During the year ended 30 June 2016 a total of 4,812 tonnes (2015: 5,835 tonnes) of walnuts were harvested from all orchards, including 2,623
tonnes {2015: 2,754 tonnes) from orchards leased to MIS growers. As at 30 June, 2016, the consolidated entity owned a total of 37,715 hectares of irrigted
cropping land (2015: 35,065) located in NSW and QLD.

2016 2015

$'000 s'0o0
Non-Current
Walnut orchards 43 642 35,688

43,642 35,688

Reconciliation of thanges in the carrying amount of Biological Assets
Carrying value at the beginning of the financial year 35,688 33,5964
Purchases 7,954 1,724
Carrying value at the end of the financial year 43,642 35,688

Fair Value

The fair value of non-current biclogical assets have been determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models based on a discounted cash flow
analysis, The following table provides an analysis of non-current biological assets measured at fair value based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable.

Fair value hierarchy

Fair value
Fair value as at: hierarchy Valuation technigue
30/06/2016 30/06/2015
$'000 $'000
Discounted cash flow based on
Biological Assets 43,642 35,688 Level 2 ebservable market prices and cost

inputs. Refer to Note 1.5e for further
details on valuation technique

Biological assets pledged as security
Refer to note 13 for informatien on biological assets pledged as security by the parent entity of its subsidiaries.

Financial Risk Management

The consolidated entity is expesed to financial risk associated with movements in exchange rates as walnut expeortsales are undertaken in foreign currencies.
The consolidated entity has an active foreign exchange policy and enters into derivative instruments in line with its foreign exchange policy to help manage this
risk.

11 Intangibles

(b}

(c}

{d)

Permanent Water

Goodwill Licences Contracts Rights Total
$'000 $'000 5'000 §'000 5'000

Net book value
Balanceat 1 July 2014 397 100 2,069 2,848 5414
Amortisation expense - - {125) - ' {125)
Amounts recognised on sale of business (286) - - - (286)
additional amounts recegnised during the year 121,039 - - 228,893 349 932
Balance at 30 June 2015 121,150 100 1,844 231,741 354,935
Amortisation expense - - [125) - {125}
Impairment (96,450) - - - [96,450)
Additions - - - 19,504 19,904
Disposals - - - {11,195} {11,195}
Balanceat 30 June 2016 24,700 100 1,818 240,450 ‘267,089

Impairment test for goodwill

Goodwill amounts recognised arose from the purchase of Bengerang Ltd and Tandow Ltd. The carrying value of Goodwill represents, in part the excess of the
market value of the Permanent Water Rights over the cost value of the Permanent Water Rights. The goodwill value has been tested in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on a discounted eash flow analysis.

Licences
Licences are measured at cost and tested for impairment on an annual basis.

Contracts
Contracts are measured at cost and amortised on a straight-line basis over the term of the contract.

Permanent water rights
The value of permanent water rights is an integral part of land and irrigation infrastructure required to grow both walnuts and annual crops. The fair value of
permanent water rights used for impairment testing is supported by the tradeable market value, which at current market prices is higher than the carrying value.
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12 Trade and Other Payables

2016 2015
{$'000) {$'000)
Current
Trade payables 12,794 24,196
Goods and services tax (GST) payable 2,437 2,284
15,231 26,480

The average credit period on purchases is 30 days. Interest is charged on a creditor by creditor basis. The consolidated

entity has financial risk management policies in place to ensure thatall payables are paid within the credit time frame,

13 Borrowings
Note 2016 2015
5$'000 $'000
{a) Current
At amortised cost
Secured
Bank loans (i) 43,387 46,110
Finance lease liabilities {ii) 807 881
44 694 46,991
{b) Non-Current
At amortised cost
Secured
Bank loans 150,000 148,480
Finance lease liabilities (ii} 1,863 869
Unsecured
Non-redeemable cumulative preference shares (iii) 394 354
152,257 149,743
(i) Secured by mortgage over property and floating charge over assets, the value of which exceeds the loan.
{ii}  Secured by assets leased, the value of which exceeds the lease liability.
{iii) 394,000 9% non-redeemable cumulative preference shares at a par value of $1.00 per share.
14 Other Financial Liabilities
2016 2015
$'o00 5'000
Current
At fair value
Foreign currency forward contracts - 620
- 620
15 Provisions
2016 2015
$'000 $'000
{a) Current
Employee benefits 1,296 1,569
Export sales rebates - 930
1,296 2,499
(b} Non-Current
Employee benefits 374 159
{¢} Movements in provisions
Balance at beginning of financial year 2,658 1,449
Additional provision recognised - 1,209
Reductions arising from payments/other sacrifices of future
economic benefits {938) -
Balance at end of financial year 1,670 2,658
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Issued Capital

Note 2016 2015

$000 $'000
350,745,163 (2015: 397,705,383} fully paid ordinary shares (i) 462,844 459,468
462,844 459 468

Changes to the then Corporations Law abolished the authorised capital and par value concept in relation to share capital from 1 July 1898. Therefore, the
company does not have a limited amount of authorised capital and issued shares do not have a par value.

Note 2016 2015
Number $°000 Number $'000
(i) Eullv paid ordinary share capital
Balance at beginning of financial year 347,705,383 459,468 137,987,365 73,458
Shares issued [in) 3,034,780 3,376 209,718,018 386,010
Balance at end of financial year 350,745,163 462 844 347,705,383 459,468

Fully paid ordinary shares carry one vote per share and carry the right to dividends.

(i}  Sharecapitalissued duringthe financial vear

3,039,780 ordinary shares were issued on August 2015 a5 a result ofthe successful takeover bid of Tandou Ltd.

[Loss) / earnings per share

Note Cents per share
2016 2015
Basic {loss) / earnings per share (a) (23.28) 3.70
Diluted {loss) / earnings per share b} [23.28) 361

Includes goodwill impairmentin 2016

{a) Basic (loss) / earnings per share
The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic [loss} / earnings per share are as follows:

2016 2015 2016 2015
$'000 $'000

Earnings used in the calculation of basic {loss} / earnings per

share {80,669) 8,250

Weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purposes

of basic {loss}/ earnings per share 346,510,396 155,452,035

{b)  Diluted (loss) / earnings per share

The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary and potential ordinary shares used in the calculation of diluted {loss) / earnings per share are as

follows:
2015 2015 2016 2015
$'000 $'000
Earnings used in the calculation of diluted (loss) / earnings per
share (80,669) 8,250
Weighted average number of ordinary and potential ordinary
shares for the purpose of diluted (loss) / earnings per share 346,510,356 159,312,035
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i8 Dividends

(a}

(b}

(e}

Dividends paid during the year

Fully paid ordinary shares

Final Dividend - FY2015 paid October 2015, (2014 paid
Cctober 2014}

Dividends proposed

2016 2015
Total Total
Cents per share $'000 Cents per share $'000
1.0 3,438 2.0 2,683
3,438 2,683

The Directors have declared a fully franked 1.0 cent per share final dividend on ordinary shares, payable on 30 Qctober 2046, The recard date for determining
entitlement to the ordinary dividend is 7 Cctober 2016, The Directors have also declared an unfranked 4.5 cent per share dividend on cumulative preference
shares payable on 30 September 2018. The record date for determining entitlement is 16 September 2016.

Franking credits balance

Franking account balance at 1 July

Tax paid / (refunded)

Dividends paid

Net Franking credits available at 30 June

Impact on franking account balance of dividends not
recognised

19 Subsidiaries

(i)

(i)

Parent Entity
Webster Limited

Controlled Entities

Clements Marshall Consolidated Limited
Cygnet Canning Company Pty Ltd
Clements and Marshall Pty ltd
Field Fresh Tasmania Partnership
AGW Finance Pty ltd

AGW Walnuts Pty Ltd

Walnuts Australia Pty ttd

AGW Funds Management Ltd
Bengerang Ltd

Tandou Ltd

The above entities are audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsuy.

All entities carry on business in Australia.

Note

(i)
(i}
(i}
{i)
i)

2016 2015
$'000 $'000

2,908 2,798

{124} 1,348

(2,503} {1,228)

1,281 2,908

(1,503) {1,503)

Country of
Incorporation Ownership Interest

2015 2015

{%) (34}
Australia
Australia 100 100
Australia 100 100
Australia 100 100
Australia 160 100
Australia 100 100
Australia 100 100
Australia 100 100
Australia 100 100
Australia 100 100
Australia 100 a7

These wholly-owned controlled entities have obtained approval under the ASIC Class Order granting relief from the requirement to produce audited financial

reports and are party to a ¢ross guarantee,

The parent entity has entered into a range of cross guarantees and registered mortgage debentures over assets and capital of Webster Limited, which include the
above entities other than AGW Funds Management Ltd, under its banking arrangements with National Australia Bank.
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19 Subsidiaries {continued)

{a)

Financial performance

The following statement of financial performance represents the consolidated financial performance of entities which
are party to the deed of cross guarantee. AGW Funds Management Ltd, Clements and Marshall Pty Limited, Clements and
Marshall Consolidated Limited, Cygnet Canning Company Pty Limted and AGW Finance Pty Limited are nota party to the

Cross guarantee.

Revenue
Costofsales
Gross Profit

Other income

Acquisition expenses
Distribution expenses
Marketing expenses
Operational expenses
Administration expenses
Finance costs

Impairment of goodwill

Other expenses

Profit before income tax expense
Income tax (expense) / benefit
Net Profit for the period

Discontinued operation
Loss for the period from discontinued operations
Profit/{loss} for the period

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
Gain/{loss) on cash flow hedges taken to equity

Other comprehensive gain/{ loss) for the period {net of tax)
Total comprehensive income for the period
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2016 2015
$'000 $'000
120,648 43,168
{91,655} (23,348)
28,993 19,820
59,036 7,134
- {3,934)
{3,902) {1,927)
(671) (584)
{55,293) (2,988)
(5,856) (6,912)
{6,927) (3,130)
{96,450}
{261} {289)
{81,332) 7,190
1,070 (85)
(80,262) 7,104
- (2,491)
{80,262} 4,613
- (612)
- (612)
(80,262) 4,001
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Subsidiaries (continued)

{b)

Financial position

The following statement of financial position represents the consolidated financial performance of entities which are
party to the deed of cross guarantee. AGW Funds Management Ltd, Clements and Marshall Pty Limited, Clements and
Marshall Consolidated Limited, Cygnet Canning Company Pty Limted and AGW Finance Pty Limited are nota party to the

cross guarantee.

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Trade and other receivables
Other financial assets
Inventories

Other assets

Total current assets

Non-Current Assets
Trade and other receivables

Property, plant and equipment

Biological Assets
investment property
Investments

Intangibles - water
Intangibles - goodwill
Intangibles - other

Total non-current assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Trade and other payables
Borrowings

Currenttax liability
Cther financial liabilities
Provisions

Total current liabilities

Nen-Current Liabilities
Borrowings

Deferred tax liahilities
Provisions

Total non-current liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Equity

Issued capital
Reserves
Retained earnings
Total Equity
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2016 2015
$'000 $'000
8,744 13,718
20,977 79,337
- 122
60,353 45,301
8,223 1,559
98,297 140,037
752 2,314
233,517 101,601
43,642 35,688
52 166,650
240,450 122,557
24,700 92,143
1,919 2,044
545,032 522,997
643,329 663,034
9,025 16,065
44,694 34,491
1,021 -
. 620
1,296 1,806
56,036 52,982
152,257 119,743
19,847 802
374 97
172,478 120,642
228,514 173,624
414,815 489,409
462,794 459,468
371 (29)
(48,350) 29,570
414,815 489,409
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Commitments for Expenditure

(a)

{i
(ii)

(b)

Lease commitments

Non-cancellable operating leases

Not longer than one year

Longer than one year and not longer than five years

Finance lease liabilities

Not longer than one year

Longer than one year and not longer than five years
Minimum [ease payments

Less: Future finance charges

Less: Goods and services tax (GST)

Finance [ease liabilities

Present value of minimum future lease payments:
Not longer than one year
Longer than one year and not longer than five years

Included in the financial statements as:
Current interest bearing liabilities
Non-current interest bearing liabilities

Note

(i)

{ii)

Operating lease commitments relate to properties and equipment with lease terms of up to 10 years.
Finance lease liabilities relate to various plant and equipment with lease terms of up to 5 years.

Capital expenditure commitments

Not longer than one year

Longer than one year and notlonger than five years
Longer than five years
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2016 2015
$'000 5'000

130 758

227 718

357 1,477

807 1,015

1,863 982

2,670 1,997

{139} {124)

{218) {123)

2,313 1,750

699 881

1,614 869

2,313 1,750

699 881

1,614 869

2,313 1,750

16,721 11,810

16,721 11,810




21 Segment Information

{a)

(b)

()

Segments

Following the purchase of the Kooba Ag assets and the acquisition of Bengerang Utd and Tandou Ltd, the group manages and reports its business operations
under two main reportable segments, Agriculture and Horticulture. The Agriculture segment products are primarily annual row crops including cotton, wheat
and maize as well as livestock, where as the Horticulture segment pertaing to tree crops which are primarily walnuts,

Segment revenue and results

The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue and results from continuing operations by reportable segment.

Agriculture
Horticulture

Total for continuing operations

Unallecated income
Corporate and directors costs
Finance costs

Acquisition costs

Profit / {loss) before tax {continuing operations)

Segment Revenue

Segment Results

Segment revenue reported above represents revenue generated from external customers. There were no inter-segment sales in the current year {2015: nil).
The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as the Group’s accounting policies.

Segments assets and liabilities

Assets

Agriculture

Horticulture

Total segment assets
Unallocated
Consolidated total assets

Liabilities

Agriculture

Horticulture

Total segment liabilities
Unallocated

Consolidated total liabilities
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2016 2015 2016 2015
4'000 $'000 5'000 5'000
147,935 26,442 {71,628} 5,194
39,856 50,961 2,202 13,661
187,791 77,403 {69,426} 18,855
a7 204
{5,298) {3,170}
{6,927) (3.283)
- (3,934)
[81,554) 8,568
2016 2015
$'000 4'000
520,850 579,714
120,423 153,760
641,273 733,474
10,320 15,480
651,563 748,954
23,827 22,005
6,085 20,505
25,912 42,510
204,825 205,353
234,737 247,363
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22

Segment information {continued)

{d)

Information on geographical areas

The consolidated entity’s goods are sold in both domestic and international markets. The following table details the consolidated entities revenues from

continuing operations and non-current assets by geographical location,

Australia
Europe
Other

Notes to the Cash Flow Statement

(b)

{c}

{d}

(e

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents include cash on hand and in banks and
investments in money market instruments, net of outstanding
bank overdrafts. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the
financial year as shown in the cash flow statement is
reconciled to the related items in the balance sheet as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents
As at 30 June 2016 54,981,394 of cash and cash equivalents is
classified as restricted ¢ash in relation to government funded

development.

Non-cash financing and investing activities

Revenue from Customers Non-Current Assets
2016 2015 2016 2015
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
174,659 51,790 545,032 613,251
10,909 19,622 - -
2223 5,991 - -
187,791 77,403 545,032 613,251
2016 2015
$'ooo $'000
12,450 17,226
12,450 17,226

During the financial year, the consolidated entity acquired equipment via finance leases to the value of $428,000 {2014: nit).

Financing facilities

Secured bank loan rolling facilities
- Amount used
-Amount unused

Cash balances not available for use
There were no cash balances unavailable for use at balance date.

Reconciliation of profit for the period to net cash flows from
operating activities

Prafit/ {loss) for the period

Depreciation of non-current assets

Amortisation of non-current assets

Adjustments relating to agricultural/biological assets
Repayment of foreign exchange forward contract

Net profit on sale of non-current assets

Profit on the sale of water rights

Impairment of goodwill
Interestincome received or receivable
Debt instrument dividends paid
Movements in working capital
- Decreasef{increase) in receivables
- Decreasef{increase) in inventories
- Decreasef{increase) in other assets
- Increase f{decrease) in payables
-iIncrease/ {decrease} in provisions
-Increase / {decrease} in tax halances
Net cash flows from/f{used) in operating activities
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193,887 194,590
56,113 51410
250,000 246,000
{80,669} 5,759
7,505 4,426
483 .
{49,039) {16,537}
400 -
{52) {448)
(3,458) .
96,450 -
{97} (208)
10,770 3,971
70,138 175
1,729 -
{11,713) 4,474
50 (662)
(2,144) (1,526)
40,313 {1,572}
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Financial Instruments

(a}

(b}

(c)

(d}

Capital risk management

The Group's manages its capital to ensure that entities in the group will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the return to stakeholders
The Group's overall strategy remains unchanged from 30 June 2015,

The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, which includes the borrowings disclosed in note 14, cash and ¢ash equivalents and equity attributable to
The Group eperates globally, primarily through subsidiary companies established in the markets in which the Group trades. None of the Group's entities are

Gearing ratio

The Group's Beard of Directors reviews the capital structure on an annual basis. As a part of this review the committee considers the cost of capital and the risk
associated with each class of capital. The Board of Directors of the Group in considering Its overall capital structure takes into account the payment of
dividends, new share issues as well as the issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.

The gearing ratio at year end was as fallows:

Note 2016 2015
{$°000) [5'000)

Debt . (i} 196,951 196,734
Cash and cash equivalents {12,450) [17,226)
Net debt 184,501 179,508
Equity {if 418,018 497,251
Net debt to equity ratio 44% 36%
{fiDebtis defined as long- and short-term borrowings, a5 detalted In note 13
{ii) Equltyincludes all capital and reserves.
Categories of financial instruments 2016 2015
Financal assets {S'009) {$'000)
Derivativeinstrument in designated hedge accounting
relationships - 53
Cash and cash equivalents 12,450 17,226
Loans and receivables 26,287 37,057
Financial liabilities
Derivative instrument in designated hedge accounting - 620
Trade and other payables 15,231 27,410
Borrowings 196,951 196,734

Financial risk management objectives

The Group's key management personnel co-ordinate access to domestic and international financial markets and manage the financial risks relating to the
operations of the consolidated entity.

The Group does not enter in to or trade financial instruments, including derivative financial instruments, for speculative purposes,

The Group’s activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates. The Group enters into forward
foreign exchange contracts to hedge the exchange rate risks arising on the export of praduce to Europe and Asia.

Market risk

The Group'’s activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes In foreign currency exchange rates. The Group enters into derivative financial
instruments to manage its exposure to forelgn currency risk, including:
- forward foreign exchange contracts to hedge the exchange rate risk arising on the sales or export

There has been no change to the Group's exposure to market risks or the manner in which these risks are managed and measured.
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23 Financial Instruments {continued)

(e

Foreign currency risk management

The Group undertakes certain transactions denominated in foreign currencies, hence exposure to exchange rate fluctuations arise. Exchange rate exposures are
managed within approved policy parameters utilising forward forelgn exchange contracts and currency swap agreements. The Group's exposure to foreign
currency risk at balance date was as follows, based on notional amounts

2016
usop EUR GBP Py
{s'000) {$'000) {s'000) {'o00)
Trade and other receivables 2,770 2,483 - -
Cash at bank 447 280 1 5
Trade and other payables - - - -
Provisions - -
Net Exposure 3,216 3,362 1 5
2015
usp EUR GBP 1Py
{s'000) ($'000) (s'000) (s'000)
Trade and other receivables 6,883 7,064 739 947
Cash atbank 2,449 390 - 30
Trade and other payables {1,053} (333) - (28)
Pravisions - (865) - [15)
Net Exposure 8,279 6,256 7389 934

Forward foreign exchange contracts
Itis the policy of ali entities in the Group to enter into forward foreign exchange contracts to cover up to 200% of the exposure generated by specific foreign
currency payments and receipts. The Greup also enters into forward foretgn exchange contracts and to manage the risk associated with anticipated

horticultural export transactions. Aprogressive cover strategy is adopted fram the time of budgeting through to harvest when up to 90% of exposure is hedged.

tn the current year, there were no outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts. The following table details the aggregate foreign currency contracts

Average
Exchange Rate Forefgn Currency
Dutstanding contracts 2016 2015 2016 2015
{FC'OD0) {FC'000)

Due within 3 months
Sell

- British Pound - - - -

- Buro - 0.6736 - 2,000

-Japanese Yen - 97.3300 - 31,800

- United States Dollar - 0.7947 - 10,000
Buy

- United States Dollar - - - -
Due after 3 months:
Selt

- United States Dollar - 0.8413 - 1,000

Contract Value Fair Value
2016 2015 2016 2015
{3'000) (s'000) ($'000) {$'000}

Due within 3 months

- Eure - 2,969 - 53

- lapanese Yen - 327 - (12)

- United States Dollar - 12,583 - {481)
Buy

- United States Dollar - - - -
Due after 3 months:
Sell

- United States Dollar - 1,189 - (227)

- 17,068 - {567}

As at the reporting date the aggregate amount of unrealised profits under forward foreign exchange contracts relati ng to anticipated future transactions is Snil,
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Financial Instruments [continued)

Foreign exchange sensitivity analysis

2016 2015
+10% -10% +10% -10%
Other comprehensive incame {s'000) (5'000) {5'000) {$'000)
- British Pound - - - -
- Eure - - 265 (324)
+Japanese Yen - - 31 (38)
= Lnited States Dollar - - 1,307 (1,598)
- - 1,603 {1,959]
2016 2015
+10% -10% +10% =10%

Profit & Loss {$'000) [3'000) {$'000) {$'000)
«British Peund {0} ] (67) 82
-Eure (306} 374 (372) 455
- Japanese Yen (o) 1 (56} 69
- United States Dollar {292) 357 - -

{599] 732 {496} 606

{f} Interest rate risk management

The company and the Group is expesed to Interest rate risk as it borraws funds atboth fixed and floating Interest rates, This risk is managed by malntaining an
appropriate mix between fixed and fleating rate borrowings, The company and Groups exposures to Interest rates on financial assets and financial liabilitles
are detaited in the maturity prefile of financial instruments section of this note.

Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates for both derivative and non-derlvative Instruments at the reparting
date and the stipulated change taking place at the beginning of the finaneial year and held constant throughout the reporting period. A 100 basis paintincrease
or decrease [s used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management parsonnel and represents management's assessment of the possible change
In interest rates,

Atrepotting date, if interestrates had been 100 basis points higher of lower and all cther variables were held constant, the impact on the graup is as follows:

Effect on Profit and Loss

2016 2015
+1% -1% +1% -1%
Finandial assets
Cash & cash equivalents 534 534) 172 172
Flnandial liabilities
Barrowings 1,970) 1,970 {1,957} 1,567

The following tables detail the Group's expected maturity for its non-derivative financial assets and contractual maturity for non-derjvative financial liabilities.

Weighted
Average Lessthan 1to5 Maore than Tatal
Eftective Rate 1year years 5 years
(%) {5'D00) (000} {$'000) (5000}

2016
Financial Assets
Non-interest bearing
Trade and cther receivables - 25,535 752 - 26,287
Cther finanelal assets - . - - -
Varlable Interest rate
Cash and cash equivalents 1.40 12,450 - - 12,450

37,985 752 - 38,737
Financial Liabilitles
Non-interest bearing
Trade and other payables - 15,231 - - 15,231
Other financlal liabllities - 620 - - 620
Other finanelal Habilities - - - - -
Variable interest rate
Bank loans 2.83 44,694 152,257 - 196,951
Fixed Interest rate moturity
Finance lease liabilities 4.60 897 1,863 - 2,670
Cumulative non-redeemable preference shares* 8.00 as 142 394 571

61,387 154,262 394 216,043
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23 Financlal Instruments {continued)

(8]

(h}

Average Lessthan 1to5 Maore than Total
Effective Rate 1year years 5 years
5} {$'000} {$'000) (5'000) [5'000)

2015
Finandal Assets
Nen-interest bearing
Trade and ether receivables - 34,743 2,314 - 37,4057
QOther financial assets - 53 - - 53
Varioble interest rate
Cash and cash equivalents 140 17,274 - - 17,274
Fixed interest rate maturity
Loan 7.00 154 2,283 - 2,437

51,224 4,597 - 56,821
Finandial Liabilitles
Non-interest bearing
Trade and other payables - 26,480 - - 26,480
Other financial liabilities 620 820
Variable Interest rate
Bank loans - - - . .
Variable interest rate
Bank loans 3.75 46,110 148,480 - 194,590
Fixed interest rate maturity
Finance lease [iability 4.60 40 934 - 1,874
Cumulative nor-redeemable preference shares* 9,00 35 142 394 .M

74,185 145,556 394 224‘135

“Amounts disclosed in more than 5 yeors represent principol amaounts, There isno expiratien term.

CredIt risk management

Credit Risk refers to the risk thata counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Group. The Group undertakes credit
check prior te dealing with any new counterparty and obtains sufficient callateral or other security, where appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of
financial loss from defaults. The Group exposure and the credit ratings of [ts counterparties are continuously monitored and the aggragate value of transactions
concluded are spread amongst approved counterpatties, The Group measures credit risk on a fair value basis.

Trade accounts recelvable consist of a large number of tustomers, spread across diverse Industrles and geographical |ocations. Ongoing credit evaluation is
performed an the financial condlition of accounts receivahble and, where appropriate, eredit guarantee insurance caver Is purchased.

The Group does not have any significant ¢redit risk exposure to any single counterparty or any group of counterparties having similar characteristics. The credit
The tarrying amount of financial instruments recorded in the financlal statements, net of any allowances for losses, reprasent the group's maximum exposure to
creditrisk without taking account of the value of any collateral obtained.

Fair value of financial instruments

The ditectors consider that the carrylng amount of financial assets and financial liabillties recorded in the financial statements a pproximate their fair value.
The falr values of financial assets and financtal liabilities are determined as follows:
* The fair value of financial assets and flnancial liabilities with standard terms and canditions and traded on active liquid markets are determined with
reference to quoted market prices.
* The fair value of other financial assets and financial liabillties are determined In accordance with generallv accented oricing models based on discounted
* The fair value of derivative instruments, included in hedging assets and liabilites, are calculated using quoted prices. Where such prices are not
available use is made of discounted cash flow analysis using the applicable yield curve for the duration of the instruments.

The following tabes detail the fair vaiue of financial assets and financlal liabilities,

Carrylng amount Fair value Carrying amount Fair value

2016 2016 2015 2015
(5'000) {3'000) [§'c00) {$'000)
Finandal assets
Farward foreign exchange contracts - - 53 53
Trade and other receivables 26,287 26,287 39,263 39,263
26,287 26,287 38,316 39,316
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Financial instruments (continued)

m

Financial liabilities

Cumulative non-redeemable preference shares 394 394 394 394
Forward foreign exchange cantracts - - 620 620
Trade and other payables 15,231 15231 26,480 26,480
Bank loans 193,887 193,887 194,530 194,590
Financelease liabilities 2,670 2,670 1,750 1,750

212,182 212,182 223834 223,834

Some of the Group's financial assets and financial liabilies are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting periad. The fol lowing table provides an

- tevel 1 fair value measurements are those derived from quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2 fair value measurements are those derived frominputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,
- Level 3 fair value measurements are those derived from valuation techniques that include inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observahble

2016
Level 1 Level 2 Level3 Total
($'000) ($'000) ($'000} {$'000)
Derivative assets
Forward contracts - - - -
Derivative liabilities
Forward contracts - - - -
2015
Levell Level 2 Level3 Total
(5'000) [$'000) (5'000) [$'000)
Derivative assets
Forward contracts - . 53 - 53
- 53 - 53
Derlvative liabilities
Forward contracts k - (620) - (620}
- {620] - {620}

Liquidity risk management

The Group manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities by continually monitoring forecasts and
actual cash flows and matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities. The following tables detail the Group's expected maturity for its nan-
derivative financial assets and cantractual maturity for non-derivative financial liabilities. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash
flows of financial assets and liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group earned or required to pay.

The following table details the Graup's liquidity analysis for its derivative finantial instruments. The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
contractual net cash inflows and outflows on derivative instruments that settle on a net basis, and the undiscounted gross inflows and outflows on thase
derivatives that require gross settlement.

month 1-3 months 3 monthsto 1 year 1-5 years S+ years
{$'000) ($'000) ($'000) {$'000) (s'000)
30 June 2016
Foreign exchange forward contracts - - - - -
30 June 2015
Foreign exchange forward contracts {12) (498) (127} - -

The following tables detail the Group's expected maturity for its non-derivative financial assets and contractual maturity for non-derivative financial liabilities.
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Finandal instruments {continued)

2016

Finandal Assets
Nen-interest bearing

Trade and other recelvables
Other financial assets

Variable Interest rate
Cash and tash equivalents

Finandal Liabillties
Non-interest bearing
Trade and other payables
Other financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities

Variable interest rate
Bank loans

Fixed Interest rate muturity
Finance lease liabilities

Cumulative non-redeemable preference shares*

2015

Finandal Assets
Non-interest bearing

Trade and other receivables
Other financial assets

Variable interest rate
Cash and cash equivalents

Fixed Interest rate maturity
Lean

Finandal Liabilities
Non-interest bearing
Trade and other payables
Othes financial [iabilities

Vorigble interest rate
8ank loans

Verlable interest rate
Bank loans

Fixed Interest rate maturity
Finance lease llability

Cumulative non-redeemable preference shares*

*Amounts disclosed in more thon 5 years represent

Welghted
Average Lessthan 1105 More than Total
Effectlve Rate 1year years 5years
%) ($'con) [EXHY) {$'ong) (8'000)
- 25,535 752 - 26,287
140 12,450 - - 12,450
37,985 752 - 38,737
===
- 15,231 . - 15,231
- 620 - - 620
1l.a8 48,808 152,428 - 201,236
4.60 807 1,863 - 2,670
9.00 35 142 394 571
65,501 154,433 394 220,328
Average Lessthan 1tes Mare than Taotal
Effective Rate 1year years Syears
%) {3'000) (3'000} {5'000) {5'000}
- 34,743 2,314 - 37,057
- 53 - - 53
1.40 17.274 - - 17,274
700 154 2,283 - 2,437
52,224 4597 - 56,821
- 26,480 - - 26,480
620 520
3.75 46,120 148,480 - 194,590
4.60 940 934 - 1874
9.00 35 142 304 571
74,185 148,556 354 224,135

. There i fon term.
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Refated Party Disclosures

{a)

(b}

ib)

()

Key management personnel compensation
The aggregate compensation of the key management personnel of the consolidated entity and the company is set out below:

2016 2015

$'000 $'000
Short-term employee benefits 1,606 1,373
Long-term employee benefits 109 222
Post-employment benefits 130 106
Termination benefits 556 15
. 2,401 1,716

Transactions with key management personnel

During the financial year, directors and their directar-related entities, and executives purchased goods, which were domestic or trivial in nature, from the
Company on the same terms and conditions available to other employees and ¢ustomers. During the year the Company entered Inte management agreements
with Australian Food and Fibre Ltd (pursuant to the purchase of the Kooba Aggregation, Bengerang Ltd and Tandeu Ltd} a company in which Mr David Robinsan
and Mr loe Robinson are an associate. The current management agreement is for a 2 year term expiring 30 June 2017 with an annual fee of $550,000 plus bonus
incentives based an performance to a maximum potential of $500,000. A further agreement for administrative services was enetered into during the year for
the provision of financial services totalling $295,000 per annum. The administrative services agreement will cease in October 2016. Australian Food and Fibre
also incurred expenses on behalf of the Company and were reimbursed at cost for those expenses amounting to $308,940, The Company entered into an
agreement with Corrigan Air, a company which Mr Christopher Corrigan and Mr Joseph Corrigan are an assaciate The current agreement is for the provision of
the use of light aircraft to transpert management to its praperties. The arrangement is charged at cost which amounted to $238,691 for the financial year ended
30 June, 2016. Other than the above, and contracts of employment, no other key management personnel have entered into a contract with the Company during
the financial year.

Equity interests In related parties
Details of percentage of ordinary shares held in controlled entities are disclosed in note 19 to the financial statements.

Parent entity
The parent entity in the consolidated entity is Webster Limited. The ultimate Australian parent entity is Webster Limited. There are no contingent liabilities.
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25 Parent Entity Disclosures

(a}  Financial Position

Assets

Current assets
Non-¢urrent assets
Total assets

Liabilities

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Equity

Issued capital
Reserves

Retained Earnings
Total Equity

{b)  Financial Performance
Profit for the period
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income

26 Business Combinations

{a)  Subsidiaries acquired

Kooba Ag
Bengerang Ltd
Tandou Ltd

2016 2015
$'000 $'000
106,561 63,005
545,032 546,715
651,593 609,720
62,259 31,350
172,478 112,693
234,737 144,043
462 844 459,468
in (58]
{44,219]) 6,267
418 957 465,677
(80,277} 5,153
- {612]
(80,277 4,541
Proportion of Consideration
Principal Activity Date Acquired shares acquired  transferred
% $'000
Agriculture 17/12/2014 - 123,269
Agriculture 29/05/2015 100.00 206,188
Agriculture 29/05/2015 96.54 161,956

Xooba Ag, Bengerang Ltd and Tandou Ltd were acquired to continue the expansion of the Groups activities in agriculture,

27 Subsequent Events

In July 2016, the Company sold a parcel of its Permanent Water Rights for praceeds of $21.0 million. The sale of the Permanent Water Rights will resultina

Praofit on Dispesal of $5.6 million.

The directors are not aware of any other matter or circumstance that has arisen, other than that which has been described above, that has significantly or may
significantly affect the operations of the consolidated group, the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the cansolidated group in subsequent

financial years.
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ASX Additional Information

Additional information required by the Australian Securities Exchange Limited and not shown elsewherein this reportis as follows.
Theinformation is current as at 31 August 2016.

Ordinary Cumulative Preference

Number and distribution of shareholders

1-1,000 628 169
1,001 -5,000 1493 15
5,001 -10,000 751 4
10,001 - 100,000 1216 10
100,001 and over 156 0
‘Total number of sharehalders 4,284 138
Total number of issued shares listed 350,745,163 394,000
Number of shareholders holding less than a marketable parcel 216 133

Voting Rights

Articles 63 to 70 of the Company's Constitution govern the voting rights of members. In summary, but without prejudice to the provisions of the
Constitution, at any meeting of the Company every member present in person or by proxy or by attorney or by duly autharised representative
shall on a show of hands be entitied to vote and, on a poll, be entitled to one vote for each share held. Preference shareholders’ voting rights
arelimited to matters affecting the rights of such shareholders.

Number of Shares % Class of Shares
Substantial shareholders
Australian Food and Fibre Limited and associates 52,566,913 14,99 Ordinary
Christopher Darcy Corrigan & Belfort Investments Ltd 45,132,434 12.87 Ordinary
Verolot Limited 32,215,862 9.18 Ordinary
Mr Peter Joy 21,272,722 6.07 Ordinary
Bevan David Cushing as trustee of the KD Cushing Family Trust 20,244,413 5.77 Ordinary
Twenty largest shareholders Number of Shares %
Listed Ordinary Shares
Australian Food and Fibre Limited 52,566,913 14.99
Verolot Limited 32,215,862 9.18
National Nominees Limited 28,734,144 8.19%
Bell Potter Nominees 24,501,556 6.99
Mr Peter Robin Joy 21,940,116 6.26
Belfort Investment Advisors Limited 21,272,722 6.07
Eagle Securities Limited 17,536,727 5.00
Sir Selwyn lohn Cushing & Mr Bevan David Cushing <X D Cushing Family A/C> 11,431,136 3.26
HS8C Custody Nominees {Australia) Lirmited 8,741,062 2.49
Sandhurst Trustees Ltd <JIMFG Consol A/C> 6,479,610 1.85
REL-Trust Management Limited 5,559,529 1.59
The Tasmania Gifts Company Pty Ltd 5,133,699 1.46
Mr Andrew Roy Newberry Sisson 4,587,900 131
Rathvale Pty Ltd 4,286,936 122
Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited 3,937,880 112
Ashfield Farm Limited 3,253,748 0.93
JP Morgan Nominees Australia limited . 3,233,463 0.92
Custodial Services Umited 2,716,660 0.77
Mr Zhiwei Lin 2,339,925 0.67
Tertius Pty Limited 1,996,819 : 0.57
Twenty largest shareholders Number of Shares %
Listed 9% Cumulative Preference Shares
Mr David Calvert & Mrs Lorne Calvert <Southpork Super Fd> 73,155 1857
Winpar Holdings Limited 55,278 14.03
Mr Brian David Faulkner & Mrs Wendy Jean Faulkner 50,000 12.65
Mr Brian David Faulkner 35,019 3.89
Mr Leonard Wallace Boyd 15,556 3.85
Meggsies Pty Ltd 14,334 3.64
Mrs Frances Lorne Calvert 14,156 3.59
Mrs June Lorimer Tutty 14,062 3.57
Common Sense Investments Pty Ltd 12,081 3.07
Lesley Patricia Colman 11,800 2.59
Wilcorp No 41 Pty Ltd 7,800 1.98
Dr Gordon Bradley Elkington 7,340 1.86
Mary Graham Neild 6,800 1.73
Mr David lohn Doberer <David | Doberer $/F> 5,800 1.47
Kyleast Pty Ltd <Superannuation Fund> 5000 1.27
laden Pty Ltd 4,822 1.22
Mrs Gwendoline Shelton 4,062 1.03
Seven Bob Investments Pty Ltd <RF Cameron Super Fund> 3,500 0.89
Dr David Megirian 2,666 0.68
Luaz Pty Ltd <Superannuation Fund> 2,664 0.68

60




- Deloltte Touche Tohmatsu
e OI e A.C.N. 74 490 121 060
o

Grosvenor Place

225 George Street

Sydney NSW 2000

PO Box N250 Grosvenor Place
Sydney NSW 1217 Australia

DX 10307SSE
Tel: +61 (0) 2 9322 7000
Fax: +61 (0) 2 9322 7001
www.deloitte.com,au

The Board of Directors

Webster Limited
61 Kurrajong Avenue
Leeton NSW 2705

Dear Board Members
Webster Limited

In accordance with section 307C of the Corporations Act 2001, I am pleased to provide the following
declaration of independence to the directors of Webster Limited.

As lead audit partner for the audit of the financial statements of Webster Limited for the financial year
ended 30 June 2016, I declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been no
contraventions of:

(i) the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 in relation to the
audit; and

(ii) any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

Yours faithfully

DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU

J A Leotta

Partner
Chartered Accountants

Sydney, 25 August 2016

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.
Member of Deloitte Touche Tehmatsu Limited
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Independent Auditor’s Report
to the members of Webster Limited

Report on the Financial Report

We have audited the accompanying financial report of Webster Limited, which comprises the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 30 June 2016, the consclidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of cash flows and the consolidated
statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that date, notes comprising a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the directors’ declaration of the
consolidated entity, comprising the company and the entities it controlled at the year’s end or from
time to time during the financial year as set out on pages 15 to 59.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Report

The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a.
true and fair view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of the
financial report that gives a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error. In Note 1, the directors also state, in accordance with Accounting Standard AASB 101
Presentation of Financial Statements, that the consolidated financial statements comply with
International Financial Reporting Standards.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financia! report based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, Those standards require that we comply with
relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance whether the financiai report is free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to cbtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control, relevant to the company’s
preparation of the financiai report that gives a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the company’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.
Member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited
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Deloitte.

of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Auditor’s Independence Declaration
In conducting our audit, we have complied with the independence requirements of the Corporations
Act 2001. We confirm that the independence declaration required by the Corporations Act 2001, which

has been given to the directors of Webster Limited, would be in the same terms if given to the
directors as at the time of this auditor's report.

Opinion
In our opinion:
(a) the financial report of Webster Limited is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

(i) giving a true and fair view of the consolidated entity’s financial position as at 30 June 2016 and
of its performance for the year ended on that date; and

(ii) complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001; and

{b) the consolidated financial statements also comply with International Financial Reporting Standards
as disclosed in Note 1.

Report on the Remuneration Report

We have audited the Remuneration Report included in pages 7 to 12 of the directors’ report for the
year ended 30 June 2016. The directors of the company are responsible for the preparation and
presentation of the Remuneration Report in accordance with section 300A of the Corporations Act
2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Remuneration Report, based on our audit
conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

Qpinion

In our opinion the Remuneration Report of Webster Limited for the year ended 30 June 2016, compiies
with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Aot T TB S T T etbian «

DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU

J A Leotta
Partner

Chartered Accountants
Sydney, 25 August 2016

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation,
Member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited
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